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Whe Precidentis Commisszion met, pursuont to eall, ot 4:10

Peit., LR the Hearing Roow, Fourth Floor, 200 ifiucyland Avenue, Woxah

easc, Washington, D. C., Chiel Justice Barl Warren prosiding.

Chici Justiee Earl Warven, Chairman:
Senator Richard B. Russell, Meirlbor
Sceunacor Johwn Sherman Coope:r, Momber
Represipcacive fale Soggs, Meivber
Represencative Gexald R, Pord, Member
John J. ¥McClow, Mgmber

allen V. Dullesz, Macher
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The Chairman. Well, gentlemen, the meeting will come to

Cenclomen, we have beon very busy sinee the last meeting

cf the Commission. I had hoped that w2 might have one a lintle
@ariier chan this, but we ran into some difficulity because of the
abscuce of scuwe of the wewbers, and they were not all avav .at

che gawe time, but I thiak we heve lost noching by recason of

cthe fact that we haven’t had a meeting.

Our vigomizovion work has goae on withowvt any relouation
since we last met, and I think now that we are Fully stafded, ond
the members of the staff ave encaged in theoir respeciive ducies,
and progress coan e el pected reasonably rapidly.

He had onc mempez of the scaff of senior officers undex
item one, wao was uot reporeed with the last, Mr. Leon D. Hubert:
and e i recommended to ugs dS a very capable wan who has had

-

very consicdexrable experience along this line, and since he has

been here he has proved to bo guite satisfactory.

L want co say that chese -~ it is anfortunatce that tche

ennouncemant ©f these other members of the staff did not get in

the press the way we would like to have it, the way it shmld be

done. as they were appointed, of course, they would talk to people

in their cwn districts, and then there would be a little news item

daal out at nome, and there would be soma request down here concern-
ing them, so a press release was sent out concerning all of them

on Friday night for velease Monday morning, and we didn®t have a
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puoliciity wman kexe, and I doubt if we want oac, “hut Mr. Ranlin
Date %/&’/Ig Cuge e,

inguired of the Department 6f Juscice how it could best be cdong

ﬁ.
O
o
(9]

Ggoit 1o Ll of the scrvices, and they suggested taking it un
to the Prass Club, -

Mr. Rankin. Press Club.

The Chairmean. «- which he did. He put it on tchere and
apparently it was Friday night and they didn’t pay any attentcion
o re, and it only came out in 0n0 OY TWO NOWSpapers. I¢ was un-
, but we will find a better way to do it in the futcure.

Then thexe vere two junior members in addition to fixr.

fubert who had hecn appointed, and this compleites the scafsf as
we sec it now. These are both highly edursated, very inielligent,

vory active young men who have done very well in their profassions.
They are in their cearly thiviies, and are here, and I am sure they
are going to do a great job for us.

My . Ranrin. Thelr biographies, M. Chief Justice, are

shown in on¢, vyes.

e

The Chairman. They are shown in one, yes.

Mow, the next item is arrangement re consuliancts. Unless
there is something more on staff, is there any quescion anyone
vould like to ask or anyone would like to say to staff?

Sen. Russcell. No, sir, I personally would like to meet all
of these gentleomen if it could be arranged. I don’t know whether

it could be done at -

The Chaixman. W€ will bring them in this afternoon.
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I vwonlid feel ketier o see vaat a men loois

like,co goe chie cut cf his jib

, sometcimes vou kinow him a litvle
Loatear.
e Chicliruea. ves,

Hr. Rankin., There are two cenior members who are noc hoxve

-~

ctoday, lix. Chief Justice, and the Scaacor.

Tae Caalrnman. Yos.

Mr. Rankia. One is Myr. Coleman, wno i35 from Philadeliphia,
§i\qe is a colored wman aand che other man is Alberc Jenner. Both have
< . . _ .

" come down and done a licile work, but chey had some business they

o

) had to take cave of, and then will both be on the job by either
tomorrow or Thursday, and as full time as possible. They still
have some commitments to try to clean up occasionally, so they
won'’t be here today but the ochers will bo.

The Chairman. Lee, yvou make avrangements so if we finish

in ctime today the Commizsion can meet tham.

Fr, Rankin. ALl right.

Sen. Cooper. May I agk then, do I understand at presenc,

than, t¢his complotes the personnel, the six chief -~

The Chairman. The lawyer persomnel.

Sen. Cooper. Thao lawver personnel and their assistants?

The Cneivman. Ves.

Sen. Cooper. and then those who have been mamed here for

ra@soarch?

The Chairman. Ves.
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(>;.i§; The Chairman. Overholser, of course,
X sen. Coopei. Ho.

“he Chairvnmaon. e is a doctor. I think those of you in
Congress, mewters of Congress, certainly kuow him. He has been
the head of the St. Dlizabeths Hospital herc for many years.

Rep. Doggs. St. Blizabeths Hospital.

The Chaicman. Just recontly retired and he is a very weil-
recognized, a very competent man, and we felt that we oughi ©o
have someon2 wno in,that field who,could advisce us on matters con-
cerning the life of OSwgld and possikly the life of Ruby also,

Mr. Rankin. . Ile is on a part~time basis, Dr. Overholser,
whenaver the Commission oy the staff need him.

Jim Davis is the man assigued, Senator Cooper, fvom the
State Depariment, but he works %or the State Departiment, and he
will only consult with us about whether we should make an approach
government-co-government about Russia and-so iortch and he has been
designated by tcham to handle the matters so far as the State De-
partment is concerned.

Mr. Mulles. A very good man. I know him very, very well.
He has been over there --

The Chairman. There are some blind spots in that foreign
phase of it and we thought, when we were dealing with things in
and out of Russia we ought to have someone from the State Depart-

ment who covld consult with us so we wouldn't got into any cross
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Yle also have thought chat an important part of cur work is

going to be the putting cogether in writing as oae doculreirc the

repori chat we wight majke, and we consulied with thd Rofense Do

parcment, and thev have offeraed to iend us one of ctheiy hliztorians
to do this job, and we think that it is quite essencial o the wor

of the Commission, and thac the man they have sent will be very

':s‘
,.
o)
r-n
-J

The Chairwan. VWnat is hi# name?

M, Rankin. coldberyg i3 one of them and chie othor onc
is Cokeley. Coldborg is with the Aix Force and Cokeley is with
the hrmy and thev say that Goldberg could be readily made availakl
to us but Cokeley they don't wanc to give up. But we wanted
look at wore than one man so we are looking at both of them, and -

Me. Dulles. Can they write?

Mr. Rankin. Mr. Winniker reccomwnended them,

Sen. Ruszell. What is their function?

M¢. Rankin. They advise us from a histcorical standpoint, am

)
3

ielp us on some of the drafting butr we would work with them and

133 ]

try to anticipace all of the various historical aspectes.

The Chairman. It seemed to wme that the work of the starf

-

is to be precey much fragmentized. They are going to work on

ifferent phases of it, and the job of putting it all together and

puctting it in xcadable form, but in form that will ba accepted by



chose who are knowledgeable in the field o
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history that it would

pe well if rather than to assign one lawver to it, we ook soma-

G

ody Zwoit the Defense Deparvient who was used to doing such chings,
that we would be in betier shape.

Sen. Russell. Changing the subject rather rapidly, does
the ¥BI material, the waterial we have, and the raw material, incle
the cxawmination of Cswald when he was in prison?

Mr.Rankin. It has some of that material. There were a

o

\i\ great many interviews and some of it was done By the ¢BI and some
\1\ S~
— ~
; '§\~by the Jecret Serviee, and we have, those wvere alil reporces.
Q.\

e _ Scen., Ruasscll. They did have reporis transcribed?

HMr. Ranlkin. Yes.

Mr: Dulles. I wonder if those could be pulled together
and sent to the Comnission, also from Texas?

Mr. Rankin. We have asked them to.

The Chaixman. ¥ have asked them already.

1 aw sure c¢hat Mr. Rankin can put together everytching that
we do have on the statements of Oswald and put them into one
folder for you and gec them to the Commission, if that is what you
would like ¢to have.

Sen. Russell., T would like to see at least part of his

xamination and if it isa't too lengthy, I would like to go through
all of it.

The Chairman. We will see that that is done right away.

I thought you might be interested in seeing a list of the




members of th oi the ¥BI who worked on this
docsnlt great deal to me because Y don':
TO inow PBY venv well,

Bt chese ave clli
don*t veecognize a siagle name on chere, but some of
e fmmiliax to uwemhars of the Commission.
Mo, Raankin. Afcer the Yab 2.
So

es tha

worl or wcre

tvhey cowe from?

The Chadzmon. That is vhere they aw

ame locoted,

.A
ifxsig Moo Ronliian.  That is vherce they were located, st¢
- a
< T - . L. .
S E Tne Chairman. Thea the nexc item is

(o3}

&

Mr. Rankin., Mo, Chicf Justicae, T

€
by
C
ot

suc those Internal Revenue Agents who are ia chere.
Tie Chaimman. O, yes; it scemed to mo.
of che importanc things in our inves

trace cvery dollax tha

(.._.

We can in the possess
and aevezy dollax thalt he spant, because we don’e
money canc fxou. There is no evidonce of any @
of that kind, but I think for.

plete we ought tc imow that as
came into his peossession and every dollar

since wy cime,

city indicate where they did

rtem D under
TOpPortT.
think we oughi to tell

gentclewmen,

case. re

¢ lmow these.

. X usoed
and X

them might

T their

thom

chat one

cigationis to be able to
S5510n OF Oswald
know where his

affluence or anvihing

Ln order to make our report com

far as we can every dollar that

that he spent, and we
nhave takewn cthat vp with the Treasury and y have assigned two
of theiy topfligh

o investigacors to vrun that matcer down,

and I

am satisfied that they will do as good a job as anybody could do
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along these lines, and will give us some confort, I thiank when
it i3 over co imow what they have found.
We, Bulles. ‘'fhexre is a pretiy good 1list already on page 35
of the L raoporot,
The Chairman. ¥es, there is, but o iot of Blind spots in
that, too, fAllen, that I think ought to be checked thoroughly.
Mr. Dulles, ile paid his taxes, one of the interestiung things
is.
o The Chairman. ¥ beg pardon?
<1;
o M, Dulies. I say Oswald paid his caxes.
Q\r‘- N4
< T
- cy : . _ .. . . - . .
< br . Raankia., DMNostly withholding and he got a rcfund wosi
3
of the time.
M. Dulics. Most of the time. OQuite right.

The Chairman. And he did pay back that loan that thay gave

&

him ovesr in Russia to come back to tlie States.

Yeo.

Mr. Dullaes.

-

The Chairmen. Now, ia the next item, B, assignments of per-

sonnel to arcas defined in tencative oucline, we find that this

has been divided up into

six different categories, and there have

L)
o

been one senior lawyer and one junior lawyer assigned to each one

of those catecgories.

lMr. McCloy. What tab are you on now?

The Chairman. We are undor B of 1.

. paskin., B of L.

Mr, Duilcc. To get that assignmznt we have to go back to




that othey coarlicer wpaper, don't we?
The Chaizman. Thae is righo.
M. Roniin. X owight ba ablic to call your ativontion ¢o chom.

The Chairman. Le2, choat docsn’t Tollow in one.

Mo, Rankin. ¥e furaishoed thot caviier, vou kaov.

Tho Chnlvmon. Yos, ves, chot iz righi,
2oy ay g - 3 - Liy wpess Py e crmlm - AN | L
r. Danlkin, They nave all got a copv of that.

The Chaimwmun. 3at these ave the wevsonnel and che Wy Cae

Wow, that might change from time to Lime because ve wore

.

fiying blind when we made this tentative ovtiline, and all we

-

could judge by was what we had, but we have colked it over with

(&}

the staff, and they seem o think that oy ihe presenc, at leagt.
it is a logical division of worl but that we will find out as
we ¢o aloag.

Axe thexe any questions about that?

Mr. Bulles. I suggosted o Mr. Rankin, Mp. Chairman, that I
thought it would be very useful for us, if ¢he resc of you agree,

that iters come in that deal with motive, and T have seen,

%]
0

I suppose, 20 or 30 of them alrveady in these various reporis,

(o}
4]
[o]
&’
0
3
=
o
f=t
o]
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ogether by one of these men, maybe by Mr. Rankin

himself so that wo covld see that which would be so important to

The Chairman. In other words, to see what we are running down

on the question of motivo.
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Bulles. Jest on the question of motive I

n chia lagt paper particularly I found @ dozen or moxe sitacemencs

chroucht e di

o
p
[ ]

che warious peoplie as to why they

Tue Chairman. VYVes.

My, Dnllc Or wvhat uis cravacter was, what his aiwn, ond

foxeh that o oaco wmovive and thinl: it weculd be werv ucesul to

:x, under one cf these headings, not a scpavasta

heading nccessanily,
. =
L\j\g\ L _ i s a o e 16 ;
TN Tho Chaixmaan. Voll, think that that would probably cone
“§ RN
. § nander M. Jenner, wouldn’t that, Lee, isn’t he the one wh
a

iz bringing together all the facts concexning the life of Oswald,

Hr. Rankin. Yes, yes. We can get that done. We will see that

that is taken care of,
The Chairmen., ¥Yos.

Me. Dulles. I have one other point. I think it would be

well o assion one of these people o the cuestion of studving
previots casco of assassination atitempts against the head of state

om g

particularly in the United States and maybe a few others.

EON

Thera is o pattern that runs through that, yon know. It is

racher interesting, I have been studying that a good bit myself

getting the books I can get including Don Vance and others.

e
3

Mr. Rankin. I am doing that mysclf, under the point of the
various agencies and how they opexate in the protection of the
President aud I am trying to cover the whole thing, all of the

inations that we have any history of,

QAQssassl

and whatever record ther
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then che Stace Deparcment ——

iy, aad

Ma. Bulileo.  Cood.

Mz, Rawmizin. =-hag a congiderable record in their seounLey
work as to how thoy would handie vavious personages who cone here,
noctanly people und also px oLccb«ng the Scuretary of State and
g0 forth, and wo are going ivto that, and woe will cover cuat vholeo

thing as part of @y arca.
2 M. Dulles. Good.
B The Chairman. Ys chere anvthing further on chat cubijeet”?
. N
< . -
‘:\E‘\ Freads B S | . P - o} =y A . g Ty Pyl T
G Y 1 next 15 C, memorandum in each area bheing prepared by
< aw |
= 8} - . . . "o
. 5 staff and a centative deadline which the Commission desires.
tt ig rather early from the work thatc we have

Gent lemaen,
materials we have to say vhen we could

reacdy and Izom Tl
us to

jol]
O
3
0]
-—!

bue ¥ think it is not too early fow

when we anticipace guitiing.

I think if this should go along too far and get into the

middlic of a campaign wvear that it would be xery ba& for the councry
ning Jdiccussod that particular time.

to have chis
1t we were rcoady today we couldn’t pu

On cthe other hand,

out because of the Ruby sitwacion, and how long that

the report

will take, don’tc Imotn.
Buc I thoucht if wo ghould pick a date, say the First of

carget date ¢o finish this thiag ap and haveour reporc

June as a
ready and filed, so we could work toward it, that it would be
if you don’t have

a good thing to do, because things can drag on
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a carget day. We can’t say we can do it that day or some o:cher
day, ¥ would thinl it would be well to seclect as a target Qate.

Sen. Rugscll. Veldl, My, Chaoirman, it would be desivable if

D think we would have to tale a2 number of things inco

bass

can do it.
consideracion.
The Chalmman. Oh, yes.

Sen. Rugssell. If Mr. Rankin has analyzed cach one of theszco

A
N
-2?15¥ six arecas closely enough to have any idea as to the time chat wight
"g (“:
~ £ be involved in concluding each one of them.
s |

1€ vou can?

The Chairmian. Lec, are you going t¢o answer that,

M. Rankin. I think that we could plan very definiiteliy oa

the areas except the foreign arca by a cercain

[2)]

dosing up on alli o

Gate, and I was thinking about trying to have everyching done so we

could have a proposed veport for the Commissionts consideration b :
PLOF Yy

he middle of

c
]

well, by £ May, anyway, and trving for a dai

une, chat you could say you had a rcport.’

[}
C

the 1st o

is a very difficult one because there

ow, the foreign areas

are large patches in Soviet Ru

are unaccounted for by any report that we have, and so we don't

tnow what is going to develop, and we have to try to run them out

by day and hcur by hour to try Lo account for it.

dav
If we hit sometching that we have to goa long ways to try to
get the rest of it, then we don’t know what will be involved there.

Sen. Russcll, ilas Ruby’s case keen set for trial vet?
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The Chalzman. The L0th of Februaxy.

Sen.Rougseil, Do you have any idos how long it will tale to
conelude ¢hat?

Hr. Rankin., They 2lso said in the news avcount coday if you
noticed in the pagcy Lo try €or a coacinuance so X don't know

wiat they are up co buc we all agreed that the swaricest ching thes

could do in defeonding their clicnt was to got hin to trial guickly

en. Rusgell. That time mavy have passod now.
Me. MeCloy. Isn't thexe a motion for a change of venue?

Saen. Russoll, Yes, a aunber of motions and a motion Tor

hoil vihich hasnt hoon heard vei.
Sen.: Coopan That i tb b

BN 3¢ 1S ¢ heard now. ¥You don’t inteand to
s6t o cawcoe date mudblicly?
pd oy R

Mr. Rawdiin. Wo. ¥ was thinking for the Commission’s purpose

Sen. Cooger. They could have the Ruby trial postponed.

Mr. Rankin. No. I thought we would just have some kind of a,
526 vhat youx thinking was, and it seemed like it was wise to
try to dget out of the way of the conventions if we could.

Sen. Rusgell. I sce no objection to a tentative date. I

vouldn’t want to be bound too tightly by it because you never know

where wa will be with respect to it. I think Chairman and counsel

w




might asree on some tentative date.

Ren. Texd. That

good to nave & pusii.
The Chaiviaan. Scme pressure on us
Rep. Ford. Rignt.

¥iedl, of

A 3, -
The Choivmaon.

A
S
o

anything thau

,.
~e
¥
(=2
1~
t
t

Sen . Russeli. T realize that

then want to clear up anything that

S5a¢t.
Sen. Coopaxr.  Can
into considerpcion the mat

macerial and

to read it and to siudy it and to

ment shout its coacent. I may s
given us, I found wvou can vead it
tain that vou can analysze

. Dut is

o

any guestions reading i

Rankin. Yes,
©o digast it.

matorial, to the agencies and

baek with

and wihether

may bc pushin

couxrse,

I asit a gueation:
rial which we now have,
averyihing, how long wi

analvze i1t and malk

pretc
verything in it.

thexe

[}
w

oy

ll(|n

a bid

o~

g 1c

to got sowmething donc.

with the understanding, Scunator

intervenes to change it, the target sate e

the entire Commission would
might happen that we hadn't fore-
in your judgment, taking
all this raw

il it take this

some ‘judg-

ay that the material that has beoen

v quickly, I am not cer-

You developed a good

such a volume of material

would xregquire gquicte a time?

I think itc would take 30 days to read it and
“hen we have to go back for a lot of additional

it depends on how fast they will come
that and then we will have to see whather that £ills it out

tiaere are mwore questions in order to exhaust the subject.,




.'-”..—‘ by
g e
If we could just have it all given ©o uc camnplecely
think 45 days, this crowd could do quite a job.
Rep. vord. Lee, arce our peownle worlking full
or lecs, with rescnable cueeptions?
i, Randkia. 2311 except CWo sentor men and we
woat choey hod o ol care of, k. Colowmon ond ifxr.
wise they sre on the job.
Mr, BDullec. 7 woader if we coulén’t ask our sta

~
N
S?\out ¢ this creouendous mass, L have beon doun hezce o

had scwe

Jennor,

wvhy 1

new nore

oLt~
o ochex-
£Ff o take

couplic of cays,

0 ~
~ 3
N Xf and it is just pericetly tremendous, aad about two-thirds of it
7 is of ao dmportance in the sense that people say they imovwr sowething
dbout this, and then vou tackle thew and you f£ind they don’t know
anyching about it but maybe just a little or something of that
fzind.
Bui if the staff could pick out what they think is csseontcial,
I should thinl we could xely on them pretty largely, f meon, because
it iz Cremendous. It is as high as this room now, <he raw reports

that have been collected together here.

reporis, therc is -~ they are very simple

-+
-

™)

bug ere is quite a lot more we

think ve could cvery ourselves, the members of this

These BT and other
to read and excellent,

may have to do. And I don't

Commicsion,

without dovoting 0il our time and more, could ever read all that

c

1

o=
: T

4

-

The
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nidicance” aad so on and so on, of course, we can brousce avouad if
we have cime, Lecause ¥ hove zead a cood many of these zcpoxts and
I dmow thare ore O good many thousands baclh of thew.

*he Choirmai. Wo, we must yrely to a great exctent co cuy
iowvors and what appraisal they wmake on it and, of course, we will
be bricied to suclh an cxcent thot iLf we wvant wore iaformacion e €2
go inco it ouvvselves. And that leads wmo to this thought. 7

chave been chinking cbout it for some time, and withouc trying
. Lo inflict any wove work on any of wou, I thought that wavbke hecaus
VN
oo N
S SRS . . . . . o
4 o of your particalor experience that soma of you, at least, would 1lik
< o
— . o e e e o .
- ©o pick out Cne phase of this chiang that vould cspecially actyact
you, attract your attention, soweching that you ¢hink vou would do
a betcen job on than o juni scrucinize the ng generally, and th
i€ you could, we could have our staff keep yoe adwised particularly

on that phase of iit, not to diminish what vou get in the other
phases, but to kecp yvou particularly advised in that phase, and
chen if we have witnesses called o testify in that phase, try o
¢o that at a time when that particular member of the Comnission
uld be there to hear it and so forth, and I really think if cha

could we done,
night be very,

Are thore

Sen. Cooper.

ic would bhe very helpful to the staff

very helpfal to the Comnmis

sion itsolf

aay observations concerning chat?

I chink that is a good idea because each men-

ber then could deal with the starff who would work on that subject

and develon guescloas Wi

ich ae could put to the Commission.
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The Chairmau. And then when we had a hearing of a wicacss

there would ke one Comaissioncy there who was parciculariy meul-

adgeable in thait area. I don’t imagine thut we would all want to
the testimony that is taken. Cextainls not if

[

be present at all o
it -~ if we cad up with the taking of the testimony of a groeat num-

ber oi witwniesses, buc if we could do it in some such way, £ think

you might £f£ind suatisfaction in it.
Rep. Foxd. I rvaise this gquestion, Mr. Chiei Justice, aad

I am just thinking out loud now.

The Chairman Sure, we all arec.

Rep. Ford. ¥ am not so surce that would Lte good if it was

/n /’L‘;l
Dc"t‘?’/?/%. S

publicizad as such.
The Chairman. Oh, no.

Because if thexe was an area of critcicism, one

L‘;

Rop, Foxd.
night share the blame and others wouldn®t, and whether we do a

good job or not is dependent upon all of us putting our neme on

that dottced line with full and complete responsibility.
The Chairman. Very true.
Ford. If it wera informal and not ac apart of a speci-

think it would be good, but to have it officially

Rap.

fic assigmwent, I

known that Hale or I were the person responsikle for a particular

part it might lead to some criticism or perhaps to dissencion or

anyching clse, ang

The Chaivman. Or even to harrassment by people on the out-

side.
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Rap. Pord. ¥ou ave right. Somchow those things might leak

and somebody coulid bo criticized within the group. This would e
Wy only ofif-the-top of my head thooght ou it.

The Chairman. ¥ Chini you are right, and I see no yreéason why,
if we decided to do that, vhacteverw decided to do ¥ see no reason
thy it should ever get cut of this Toonm, evan To our scafif, wheye
i3 no need of the scafi knowing that that is th

Raep. Foxd. Yes.

The Chaizman. Axec there any other cbservations concerning it?
t}i Mr. MeCloy. I think that wmakes secasce. & think there probably
will be a nuEicr of cases where we want to do scine incerviewing thoi
is not in connection with fﬂe taking of testimony where if you
have one member of the Commission available we would be able to
suve timoe ond expedite it racher than try to go through that oxhaus-
ting process of finding everything.

Sen. Russell. I didn’t underscend that that was what the
Chief Juscice had innind, Mr. McCloy. I may ke in exror. That some
one mewocr of the Commission would wore or less direct his activi-
ties with respect to one of the six subdivisioans that counsel had

suggesced that the hearing be divided intco.

- -

My, McCloy. I undersicood thac, But then I thought that

"ﬂ

lcading cut of that that that particular fellow might be able to sit
in on a particular phase of it that he was familiay with without the
ngcessity -~ 0Of course, anybody could sit in any time they wanted to.

The Chairman. Sure.
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Mr. McCloy. But vathey than hold up the work until ewverybody

ic available that vac poariicelar ecxpert on it, so to spaak, could

gerhans move chings along and thea make reports thoit was wy chougne,

just as a mattewr of getting ahead. It is a texrible hard thiag to

5

set avorvbody linced up and with the necessity for speed, T an think-
ing of things iiks ¢his. I think of an interview between tho

doctors and Overhoiser, let’s find out obout these wounds, it is just

rs

as confusing now as conld be. it left my mind muddy as to what
really did happen. Overholser could ©ell about that, why didn't
they turn the body over, who tcurned the body over,viho wcro,thc ceoplé
up thorae, and why did the FBI vepori cowme out with someching which
isn®t consiscent with the auvtopsy waen we finally sce the autopsy?
Thac is one phase of the thing.

Then call o the nead of the FBI and not NMr. Ioover,
buc the fellow who headed this investigation, and go in,what did you
do. what is all this tallk akount your having no liaigon with the
Sceret Sexvice? VYou did have an incgrview or at least you located
chis man two or three weeks before the agsassination. Didn’t vou pass
this on to the Scecret Service, why didn®*t you if you didn’t, and
how about this busiuness of tha overpass? Did vou have Secret Service
men on the overpass? Ic was obviously a place to have somebody,
because you can drop & bomb right over it. Well,-apparently it
turns out they didn*t have, for Cod’s sake why didn’'t you?

Rep. Boggs. I notice in the overpass it never evan gets

into it.




Mr. McClov. Wo, but this repoxt all abroad of shots coming
fyvom the ovozpoos. How gbout che relotionship, well, how chout the
Beg, Wennedw iuvescigacion?  We havaen't decided vet who did chat.

Ben., Russell. Hasn'c chat cestiwony tecen taken yet?

The Chairion. Vo, we have acver bothexed Mrg, Keanedy, Sounadtor

v, HMeClov. 2 think we have got to atc gowme point sic dowa
and talk with hor not with regar& to thC sSworn testimony.

Wy, Dulles. You hoven't tallied o Connally or des. Conmally?

dws. Cswald and vnatc is cthis we

1rs

e MeCloy. Do we talk to

¢ see in che newspaper dbout lirs, Oswald being examined by the Con-
migsion?

Mr. Rankin. ¥le are planniag to examine hexr and it is on the

. MeCloy. How people like.Isaac Levine -~ then about
vising the scene of the crime, I chink sooner or later one of us

11 of us ought to go down there and visit it

HPS )
-t

foie

ox n spite of the
very ¢graphice and interesting cxhilbics

Mr. rankin. ¥e hava an inceresting problem on that. We are
boing asked for all kinds of evidence by Ruby®s defense counsel and
I think if wo go dowva thore, we might all be subpenaed.

M. McCloy. Slap a subpena on us.

Mr. Rankin., Subpena duces tecum and then what do we do.

Mr. Dulles. Wo have no immunicy :in our capacity as a

Commission, do we?

Sen, Russell. Wo do have executive imaunicy, we are a President
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Commission, waich ic the highest we can have.

My . Delieos. If vic could get iuto subpena ve would be in
t thank we could.

Sen. Rugsell. I cdontt think we could. I don®t think we axre
subject to any subpona.

Sen. Cooper. You don*t think ve axe?

Sen. Rugsell., Mo, siv, ¥ don*t think so.

The Chairman. ¥ou don*t think we are subkject o subpena?

Sen. Russelli. I don't beleve you can subpena this Commission

[}
)

produce aay paper we have.

The Chairman. I don’t think we ought to produce anything.

M. Rankin. We have executive privilege.

Sen. Russell. We have executive priviilcge. If we donit¢ have
execuiive privilege as appointees of the President, to do a specific
performance, a specific job for him, I don‘t know how you create

cxecutive priviiege.

Rep. Boggs. I don’t, either.

r’

¥

Mr. Dullez. PFive wmonths ago, Mr. Chairman, I agrceod to make
a little calk down in Dallas and I hadn’t called it off and
that is the 3rd of February.

Sen. Résscll. i wvouldn®t go dowm there with the bands playing
and the colors flying just now but that is talking about an entire-
ly different thing from whethar or not youre subject ©o the subpena.

Mr. Dulles., I was going because I think tosay you can't go to

a great city in the United States because a crime happened there, I
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don‘c Imnov.

if you can‘t go to Texas, I wean you couldn‘c go to the

Mep. Zowsgs. But that is not che reason for your not goiwuy,
the reason that vou a¥e a mewber of this Commission.
gon. Cooper. i was invited Lo go there in January and gccepted

couldn’t go because wWe wWere busy.

a0

it. Buot T sai

Mv. McCiov. Somctimes we do have to.

/
ifes

M. Pauizin. Thot is somothing different. When chis settles

cown.

Ik
i tee?.",/” A

Rop. Bryggs. when ve gec to talking abouvt it. ¥ want o
talk about it. I think if we go, the whole Commigsion has got
to go, & think for one man to godovm there would be unfair to the
oao man and uafair to the other members of the Comimission as well.
T€ a determinacion is made to go there then I think the whole

Comission has got ©o go. ¥ see no altevxnatlve for it.

T will cancel it out right away.

—
bl
¢
Ml
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Rep. Doggs. I think you chould.

Br. Dolies. #Prankly, I would be relicved to do it. I think I
will tale the JuagmenL of the Commission without any gquescion.

M. Rankin, I think it is very important if anyvbody goes you
all go, kecause you are going ©to he passing upon this vhole question
md you oughi to have the same kind of evidence before you when you
get chexe.

Rep. Boggs. Pogitively. .
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The Chaixman. Senator, I agree with vou that they have no
right to éubpcna our rocerds or get any of them. Yo could prevent
tiev ail righi. Dut they could serve o subpena On UGS,

Sen. Rusgell. That is correct.

The Choirman. They could embarrass uz trenendously, and that

is what I was thinking sboni.We discussed that very chorouchly

about the testimony of Mrs., Oswald and it was

O
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Ce

vie ought
to tako the testiwmony dewmr there, but it occurred to me that there
wight be a lot of complicatcions if we go down there, and we should
worlk it out witch her attorneys to bring her up here aad do it in
guietv vight in cthis voom, right in this room with no £anfare own
anything else about itc.

Seaator, I was wondering zbout this: £ chat little woman,
with her babies aad if she comes she has got to come and bring her
habies with hor, goes on a commercial aivplane, she will be sub-
jeccted to flachbulbs and everything, ond she will be embarrassed
and maybe she will bBe made hostile, and I thought that if we were
to ask the Armed Porces if they would «-

Sen. Russell. I don’t think that would be the slightest diffi-

1ty in that up here in one of these jet staxs in a couple of hours
from down there.

Tha Chairman. VYas, vou sae no objection to that?

Sen. Russell. Yo, siy, I see no obdiection to that.

The Chairman. Zocs anybody see any objeciion?

Rep. Boggs. That is the way to do it. Without any fanfare.
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Rep. Tord. May ¥ ask this, Wr. Chaizman. Is it cnvisaged
chac her gtcornoyvs would accompany hex?
The Craizman. ¥Cs.
5 The Chalvmon. L thiank so.
Sen. Rusceeil. She is ceritainly entitled to have counsel.

The Chairmon. Yoz, conticled to have thewm in che ywoom and afce

BN
WO\ we Finish quescioning her, if thoy want to ask her any cquestions, t
o
-~ ~

X ?SL clovify it.chey way do so.

Bep. Pord. Righi.

The Choiwinan. Mew, her attorney is appavently coopcrating

very well with us, and she intends to seil her gtory to onc of

the magazines but we got him wo agree to send her story to us,
an@ lev us sce it and let us exawiane hex boforae the thing goes to
the princer, and zie has agreed to do it, and she has scat us 50
pages in her cwn handwriting here, it is in Russian, we had to have
it translated but we have got it im her own handwriting and
wvhon crenslated we can have a kasis for cuamining her here.

Sen. Ruzsell. Her attuvrney is noi commarcial~minded, is he?
¥ he was he would say, no, he is going to sall the story first,
boat cha Commission. Decause the stovy would sell three tiwmes as
many as afcer the zeport is made.

The Chairmai. e doeosn'i agree to waitc until the raport is

made, bui untii we have examined i and have had an opportunity to
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Sen. Rugcalli. ¥ think that is fino.

ilov. He

{ot

& s5¢ill peddling this thing?

The Choixman. Oh, ves.

loed
-\
A
13
0"‘

GeClov. He has twe offors apparently, this is what X
heaxd at least from Life Magazinag, and Life said chey waren't goivg

to bid for it, buc there are two others, one called Pyrawid or 20tch

. @ntury Fox, he has keen dickaering with them but I don't know thet

hl

¢ has actualily closed on it bHut he is notv gsocisfied with ctho bids

¢

thay have made. It hasn’tc boen guite enough monev involved.
Mr. Dulles, ¥ox -~ it would be a movie.

Mr. McCloy. It might develop into a wov:ie, butc then aiso in

~

contact with this Zellow Levine to try to break the story up a

“

little more graphic manner and tie it into the Rusuian business,

('n'

and it is with tho thought and background of a Russian conncctcion,
conspiracy concept.
Rep. Ford. ¥u the general impression of the attorneys who

have been empioyed by Ruby and by her and any others, are tchey

responsible, weliable or whatv is their reputation?
My, Raniin Ue have checked that out. The Chief Justice

has Imown M, Bgolli who v

CJ

represents, is one of the attorneys who
repregents Ruby, fov almost back to law school days, T guess.
The Chaivman. Yes, I have known him since that tcime.

Mr. Rankin. e has a national reputation that is very com-

petent but ho ig flamboyant and is very good about getting his name
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in the paper an very successiul., He has nade well over

Q miilinn ¢ollars in handling various negligence cases and co foreh.
Sen. Cooper. Yorto.

Hz. Rankin, Thorne, Marina Oswald’s attorney we have checked

out, and the reporis we get are noc too good alihough he has Lept

nis promises wich us and we did that checking through the ~-
Rop. Beggs. Taat 15 his baclkground?
My, Raankin. He is on atworney in a small town of Grand
A Praivie in Texas, and the local attoraneys, I got iy information
-~y Zyom the Rttorney General there, Waggoncy Cary, the local attorunoys
gf g in the Vallas araa say that his repuration is such that they
wouldn?c rely oo nuch on ﬁis word if ho was telling them chat he
would do cextain things, so chey cautionaed me to Le carcful. Bui
we nave been carcful and he has done exactly what he agreed to do,
Lo on the other hand, I think it is quite satisfoctory to their

rrogrom to do whot thev agree to with us.

w
0
a2
n\
=~

isntt the kiad of a thing where he might want to Try
TO gt avay from hip agreemenc.

My. MeClovy. What is the ¥eading on J. H. Marvin?

My. Rankin. No, ¥ mat him whea Thorne came up here with him
about trying to get her story sold and whether we would object to
thedir goiﬁg right out and doing it before we took the testimony,
and we told him we wanted to take their testimony firstc.

But he is agpavently in on the deal, and we know hehas a

cexcantaga in v, aloag with the lawyer and along with Robart
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Oswald, the brother, and we think that they put Roberi in theorce

in orxder Lo gat nim Lo cooperace, and try to gct her to do thindgs

they want her to do in comection with the wmatier, hut cthot ic just

our cuess, aad Harcin starced ovt Ln a racier vnusual posture whey
e was just crviag o help Mrs. Oswald and apparently wos going €o
et nothling out of it and just fwnish her a place wheroe to live,

and he tock her into his household, and provided a placce foxr her

vo live, and with his family, but then they developed this ideg,

S whaich: apparently later, in which they have on iancexcsit, Financial

that he has a rather small home, and he has the secret scrvice
agents there, too, who are wacching to see she doesn't lave the
councry or anyching, and he has got his own family, so that the

considerotion for his nart is somevhat reasonable.

Be really is puttingup with cuite a Dit to have thot situacion

M. Renkin. XNe is sorc of a business agent for Mardins
Oswald.

Sen. Russelli. She is staying in his home?

Mr. Rankin. Yes.

Sen. Russell. Where is his mother staving?

Mr. Rankin. I think she is still at Fort Worth. They never

lived together.
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Sewn. Moscoeli. Sot tacre ane 9o wany Lowvers brought into v,

Shio has lavvers in Pezas and didn't she euploy someone =n MNew Yori?
L. Qaaizin. Tell, there is Mark Lane who hos, it 23 on the

vy

agendd neva, U LS in the agenda were aboul veprasenting Oswald, che
docedent before vhe Commission, and He. Thorne told me choc he cawe
o Mazina Osvalid, tco, aad Mr. Thoxnce and asked if he coulda'c
repraesent the decedent on her behalf and she curned him down, she
didn't want any part of him.

Myr. Dulles. I chink she was wice fryom what I hear about Nr.

Lane,

t=3
-
£
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N, Then she wewnc ¢o Marguerite, the motcher and
persuwaded her. Zut agparaencly she dida't zoek him out. I¢ is a
aicuacion that vou can undersiand.
Sen. Russell, ¥He was down soliciting business.

Sen. Cooper. HMr. Chairman, I know you hava certain matters
you have to talke up here, certain rasolutions and so forth., I
vould lile o submitc this Zor the judgmenc of the Commission: would
it he helpful to all of us co have from Mr. Rankin, after his work
ig done on that, waat he proposes ¢o do in each one of these
fieidz and thon at this point, at least what questions have been
raised, if aany, about the evidence that has béan submitted and then
give us a chaace ©o perhaps submit any guestions that may ﬁave cone

co ouvy mindg?




o

My point is some idea of what the direction of the inquiry
ig qoing,.not enly in what fields but if there are issues which he
has discovered or any of us nave discovered in roading the vesti-
nony, what they are and wvhat we are re ally crying co find out.

The Chairman. eil, John, I thought that chis agenda had
a numbar of things oa it, and I thought wavbe we could go through

cthis agenda, seec wvhat is left open afier we €inizh it, and then get

Lo any cuestions lile that and mavke some of thowm will Do answored

K\\\\:nc] maybe some of chem won®t.

@; ;\\ Vonlid that be all right?
U ‘ . -— .
A Soca. Cooper. Yes, chat is what I meant.
The Chairman. Well now, are theve any further questions with

Mrs. Oswald, if not, beiore we get ~-

Rep. Bogys, ! ¢ have a willion aquestions, but no questions
on the onrocecure chat we have agreed to.

The Chairman. That is what we ave ‘talking about and that
alone now.

Rep. Boggs. Right.

Rep. Ford. And June 1 is a tentatvive target date.

The Chairman. Tontative target éate, does that suit you,
entlemen?

Very well, it is so understood.

Wow, X wondey ~-

N

Mr. McCloy. Not to be given ouc. That is just within the

confines of this room.
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The Chairman. Not to ke given out.
am uncercain on, in Mre. Oswald

b

Rop. Zogos. One ching ¥
hare iz it the coniencion vou wilil

the Commission would axamine her?

incerview her ox
. Rankin My concest was 1 would examine her undex

L AN e e

03Tl

:

and one  or wore Comuissloners would atciend the hearing and rule
cn the objections ey things thac would come up because I

“ogonceive that cthe attorney might say, "Well, vou are not -- that

QA
=
<§\:T$=is not a proper area of iaquiry,” and someone other than myself
L B
~ \\
I WD has got to decide o go ahead, and it seemed like the Commission is

intonded co ke ¢he oue oy the Comnission, who weuld rule on that

kind of a cuestion.

Rop. koggs. Bees one Comnissioner have the authority to

(9]

ko Conmilssiont

My . Rankin. I you auvthorize ic.

.
17

ir. Uuder the oxder it doas, and ve

‘. .

The Chaiznmnan. Yos, s

have that on our agenda here to provide for it, and my thought was
this, geantlenen, we might as well discuss it now: that this
should ke conducted as judiciously

Commission, when we hold hearings

as it is possible to do it.

Rap. Boggs. Absolutely.

Tho Chaizman. 2nd whotver we excmine will have his case

studiad very thoroughly by a member oif the staff befora there is
any interrogation at all, and I thought that it would be the better
way to do it, to let the counsel examine the witnesses and we sit
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cause

cranslated,

testimony would take two oxr three days.

Commissioner would hav

mony over £or a weck a

if we could have ac le

o ote
Le

woul

one Comwiss:

’

Does that scem t©

hCe one, ion

Senatoxr?

Sen. Russell. T

The Chairman. Th

Mow, let's see,

Mr. Rankin. VYes

The Chairman. Wo

judges

1ngs wae wantc

wmean vou

think

ic befo

be dove

sorinit.

2s the situation will

-

A58

to have cd, chat counscel can do

-l
5l

should bz barrxed from a ng questions, buc

we ought to let the counsel who

rehand biing out

loped and

at in every case vnerce we have longthy inter-~

o

S [sile]

(%

avae at lea

cimony will be very leangihy, not

ut because evervching will have

a bit surprised if her

It might be thatc one

e to go and we would not want to put her cesti-

nd send her back to Texas and so Forth, so

ast two Commissioners here at the taking of

d be very helpful, and then there would always
ner here vhile the testimony was being taken.

o you to be a sensible way to approach it,

think that is all right.

at is what we had in mind.
the next item is D, is it D?

uld you explain that?
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Mr. Ranlin. This gives you a list of the various

chat we have received, and I ¢hink vou hawue overything now, vou

hove the supplorencs and today we have given vou the visual aids

wvhich is a yraeconstruccion by the BI of the scenec, and with
photographs and all, aand the actual recoastrucition models are dowa-
stairs in a large room, locked room, that isanlt going to be ~-

v

that iz going to Le proteceed, and isn’t going co be accessible

oxcept with a key and the record of anvbodv entering, and will be
availoble to the staff and the Commission to see the FBI spent a
congiderable sum of money in ¢rying to recomstiuct this scene with
these models and all down there, and we thought we would have

them down here so they could be serving any purpose that the
Commission,imight be helpful to the Commission. And so they will
be where you can look at them, and the staff can look at then, ang
chey are sct out in detail in these photographs, too, in the

visual aids with o deseripeion.

You have also received the supplemental wmaterial from the
FBI of its investigation, which brings you up to date generally
wlth the basic matcrials we have in a summary form.

How, we have, as dMr. Dulles said, piles of, about as high as
the room of ther raw material which in my conception you don’t care
o look at execept whero there is a parcicular dispute that you
may want to cvaluate, and I thought that in each one of these areas,
T will check out che evidence that is rejected in any case, wvhere

gsomeone has claimed that they saw Oswald and it is established that

=R
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there is nothing to' the sto;y, by two or three other witnesses or
he admité finally that he didn’t see him, that kind of & witnezs,
we have enav kind of stuff ia thexe, too.

in regard to Scnacor Cooper s cguestion, I had in mind, wo
vould by new have aill kinds of requests to dixrcet to the ©Br and
the other agencics in detail of additional material we necd to
ouc these various holes and we were geottiang down to this point

Jhere we got this additional supplemencal waterial and ¥ didn't

want o go pack co the PBY and say to thaew, “iliere is ¢his maciew

)/’7//5’

about Mrs. Payne, for instance on such and such a date,“an

additional inguiry and find chat they said, well, that is all

in your supplement. Why don’t wou read what we give you, and ou

would realiy be in a bad spot if we did that and it would malke

1=y

cur rolatious difficule and make it hard for us to get the other

macterial if we nceded it latexr
Sen. Russeli. That is what you are for, My. Rankin, vou are

supposed to know what is in all those things and avoid our bheing

ewmbarrasse

i
<
£J
m

king such a thing.

Mr. Rankin. That is right. That is my Sjob.

Sen. Russell. ¥Yes, siy.

Mr. Ranlzin. So I want to analyze the supplement before I
starced asking, and now shortly we will be ready to get that list
of guestions.

Then, at that time if you would like we can duplicate that

on our xexox machine and let you see the type of additional



iaguiries ve are woking to the PEY and the Sceret Sexrvice oad
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cverybody cls tie would like vou to have thac. That will give

you & waetldly good ploture along wich che sSynopsis you have s to
what we chinl micghe e some further guidance in ¢his furicher pios-
ture.

g that the ind of chiag, Sengcor Cooper, that vou hud in

inind, would that e helpful?
Sea. Coopor. Ves, ¥ know we have co finish the agenda bu
I thought after that oven gt chis point, there pave been guescions
raised in vour own mind about --
M. MeClov. About dirvection.

Sen. Cooper. ind in our own mind, I have onc or wwo it might

f~s
13

=
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be well to discuss

ir. HeCloy. Lot ame ask vou about this vaw waterial business

=

that is here. What does it consist of? Does it cousisc of the reaw
material of the autopsy? They calk about the colored photographs
of the Presgident!s body -- do we have those?

Mr. Rankin., ¥Yes, it is part of it, a small part of it

Wr. McCloy. Are thoy here?

My. Ranitin.

(<'

Vaes. But we don't have the minuces of the

(*h

avtopsy, and we ashed for that because we wanted to see what doctor
said chout sonething whilce he was saying itv, to see vhether it is
suppoztad by the conclusions in the auvtopsy and so forth, and then

we have volumes of matexrial in which pecople have purported to have

said, o¥ Say C0 various agencs cercain chings, they ave not sworn,

-
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and they ave wmerely a statement ©o an agent whe wmay have incerprecced
it, and then it coniflicts with what he told comebody else, and we
have o vry to moconcile thoose and s2e whore che truch is.

Hr. McClov. But vou don't have tho oviginal {fingerpiine
Mo, Ranliin, Wo, that is alvays avadliehble to us, thouagn. It

nas becen offecred to us, and I thought it ought o be produsad heve

L at tho cime when che Commissioness could have z chance to oxamine

e le

& At personally aad aleo the 400 items of evidence, there is some ofF
~
: at chat you may want, Llike the gun itzelf, and L thoucht vou
vould want to cxamine choc in such a way that you wouldan't be

doturbing fingoerprints or anmything that would affect its eviden-

ciary character but still be able to 'mow tha basic itews of
evidence, physical evidence that arve involved in the case.

So, I was going o arrange for a special time for the Com-

mission to ciramine that material.

f—.}
s

Sen. Russel I don't know that it would help me any to eowamirn
these fingerprints and all because I am not well enough informed
to know wacther it 1S the same thing cr aot.

But I did kave in wmind, and I think it was mentioned earlier
at one of our mectings, having some independent agency or some
state agency who is thoroughly trained in fingerprints to review
this whole situation.to see whether they were in complete agree-

ment with the PBIL as to these various fingerprints.

It wouldn't mean a thing to me to gat the original fingerprint
-7 Py
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bacause it wouldn't be worecn any more thaa to we than cae o

serolls found in the Bead Sca Locause © coulda’c read ic. =Du

world Like to have che mowe esscnciai ones, such a5 on thid
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from che YNew Yori: Police Depariment or some ochor gource, and

-~

chvianl we wencioncd the

and would ne Lnformed &s to who could do that work on the moxe out-
standing wieces of eovidence that zelate o fiangevprints and
measuremencs and things of that kind. if we could just have it, a
¥OpOLT from wo ageacies ingtead of one it wight preclude guesition
in the futuare.

My, Rowniiin.,  Vos.

Rep. Foxd. I share that view, Dick. I don't know wheitkher i
ought to he aaother goveramental agency or whethey it ocught to
Be an indepeadent non-governmental agency. I don‘t know —-

Rep. Boggs. Are there such ageancies?

Rep. ¥ord. ¥ don‘t kinow.

Mr. McCloy. You have handwritcing experts, of course, indi-

vidval. But I would think if you dida't take

o
g

if you took -- the District of Columbia would be Federal, I

v

ederal agency,

cuppose, but let’s say the San Francisco, or tha New York Police,

o
N
ey
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iCc experts, something to show thexe is no

£act wnav your wman  Adams had had cxpevicnce

(28
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self-interest in it.

Scn.-Russoll. twery state has ballistics tests and handwricing
and evan fingerprinc pecople, but some of them I am quite surc are
moxc capabie than others.

Mr. PRanlin. Yle can have that done for vou.

I ¢hinlk that you all will be, if vou haven’t done it, in the
past, been interested in seeing how much you kunow as laymcﬁ,;
though, and can docerxmine by a blown up picture of fingerprints, how
mech it does reveal Lo a layman, if it is properiy done, and I

think that vou might want to have first the explanation of the rBI

/I/ A }
P 2/4/‘ ;.

before we go vo the other source, with the idea that we would.

But let them show you whatc they can, ©o try to demonstrate
it to you.

Sen. Russell. I have a great confidence in tc¢he FEI. I am not
making any stcatements in any sensc to challenge their ability.
I have great confidence in them and I realize all over the country

-

as a whole when they got down to cthe question of ballistics,

for example, when the stactes have exhausted themselvas they ask the
FBI to make a study of it. But it seems to me that the FBI itself
would he glad to have that done because there is going to bhe un-
questionably in the yvears that are ahead, maybe perhaps months,
there wi;l be so many guegtions raised, that it would be desirable
to have a doublce choeck nmade on mactexrs of tha; kind that are
capable of being invostigated by another competent group.

I don’t think anybody in the country is as competent as the



the best.

7 wonder, then if we can’*t attach thew

ouldkn difficult co have a state

uy

Ao, At w

M. #MeClov. T don®*t think they would.
Sl it would be

¥ we put them on our Sta:

che Commisscion doing it. I was woaderiang about it.
:" - e - g - S g ey v
N The Chaizman. ¥ would think, genclewmen, if we could
~
some from the stace and come of them axe recally good these days,

(3\ o~
< T~

N

thexe is ao gueestion about thac, it would he iwuch better than to

‘s

mixe a hexro outc of one privace handwriting expert who could use it

focrevermore to cxploit the situatiom.

h
au fols
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ad flg Sen., Twssell, I agree wlth that.
ash :
The Chairman. But we can find those pcople people who are
thoroushly indeoendent, too, of the ¥.,B.I.
Sen. Russell. I don't think that is a matter that we ought
to po out and dlscuss. We ought to pechaps not even refer o
1t along thce llne, but have it quietly 1n rescreve.

M, McCloy. That was a dlfficult thing.

» Did his handwrlting ask for that gun? It was a different name,
R}
TN . s A s
_;\\§; was 1t his handwrltlng?
~ cy
‘ < Mr. Dulles. Couldn't somehody be temporarily made a memblr

of the stafi to do 1%?

Mr, Rankln, That could be worked out.

The Cholrvman., But what difference would it make?

Mr, Dulles. 1t wbuld be better, I thlnk.

Tne Chairman. That wouldn't be any problem to put him on.

Sen. Russell. A man's standlng and experience would be the
decerminatvive factor as to what it precents. Whether he ig
Just atvached to the staff or not 1z lncidental. If he wanted
to come dewn that way, we could pay him as a consultant.

The Chairman. I an satisfled that we could get whatever high-
class men we needed in that area from the State maybe by paying
them expenses.

Mr, McCloy., There was no question about that. The F.B.I.
fellow was over and said, "We would be glad to check 1t."

Sen, Russell. I don't know how they would feel about 1t.
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They might not like it,

tli-. lcCloy. He had an P.B.I. fellow with him, I thlnk
Loveenboeq when X was over cherce the ovher day, and T brought
this polnt us, and he cald if anybody wants vocheclc the handwrliting

or Tingerprincs they can do 1t.

B}

A

M, Yulies. £ut we could put somchbody on the staff Yor o

counle oy Ghiree weeks and puv him on Tthe job then there would be

nst another stase.

<
C.

}-a

no Giffiecnity of selecvlng one stave as agaly

Sen, Russell., 1 wouldn't want to get into that Kind of

- -

buslneszs, But ¥ think the ¥,B.I. would 1like it., Pcople ure golng
w0 he uriting boolks wiithr 211 kinds of bizarrc and uausual claims.,
e, McCloy. If we toéK one man'‘s oRinlon aboutv i1t without
heing convivied,
Me, Oulles. Can I ask one quesilon about the visual aids,
Fir, Chairnon, Do the I',B.I. and the Secret Service and wayne
the police of Texas agree on these wodels and so forth and the
various vilsual olids you have glven us here, or 1s thls Just
Mr, Rankln, Just the I'.B.I., and the Sccret Service 1s
different on the distances, and I have already put that up ¢
then and asked them about itv.

Mr, Dulles. Can they get together on that?

Tt scems ©o me 17 we get visual alds we ought to agree on

The Chairman. How much dlfference 1ls there, Lee?
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HMr. Bankin, About 11 fleet,

hairman. And both of them are an estlmate, based upon

i3
5
o
Q

the cpeed the car was moving at the time,
Hep. Ford. ¥ou cnn never prove that anyuay.
The Crailrman. You could ncver prove one was »ight and the other

ﬂwas wrong. There 1s not enough dlfierence, but what you could spllt

)

J\

~Q\}he difference with them and so forgh.

N

r{ Sen, Russell. The pictures don't give you a fixed point where
m

é?you could work 1t outv mathematlcally, and it would be a triangle
from the place of the bullding up to the sixth rloor.
lir, MeCloy. This depends upon the speed of the car.
Sen. Russell. And &ou would have the two factoes of the right
triangle.
The Chalrman. It depends upon the speed of the car.
Mr. McCloy. Some people say the car was golng 15, 16; others
say 12, 11, That 1s the difference.
Sen. Russell. And the plectures can't tell you the exact
second that the builet struck,
Mr, MeCloy. UVell, --
The Chairman. For instance, there were some reporits thac
the instant the shot was fired, the first shot was fired that the
car speceded up. Now, I had a letter from Senator Varborough who

sald he was in the second car behind 1t, and he said that when the
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shot was heard, that there was a noviceable slowdowm almost

]

to the point where the moiorcycle rider, as recall it, couldn't
Keep ercct, and then it was aftewr vhav they specded up.

New ., when you are deall

&
=
CJ.-
o3
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‘—n

ive scconds, you are cuiilng
1% pretty thin to try to tell whether it 1s 96 yards or Q8 yarde
from the ©irst shot to the third shot.

Rew. TFord. And it rcally isn't-slgnificant, 1 don't talinl,

=i
O The Chailrmen. I don't vhink so,.
N

Ry Rep. Boggs. What is recally significant ic whether the man

Dived or died. If the car speeded up ne probably would still be

Rep. Word. In that reédrd, you are right,

The Chalrman. But thls was in the context of the distances
between the two, and houw long . it would take to flre the rii'le, and
so fortih.

is theve anythilng more, genilemen, on one?

If not, we will go to No. 2.

Wow, I would suggest we leave this frequency and schedule
of Puture Commisslon meetings o the end because you will have
a better ldea of 1t as we go through the rest of them.

Now, the next one is B.

As you can imaglne, we have problems about pressg relations,
They badger the life out of IMr, Rankin, and here at the place.
They don't bother ime very much any more, because 1 Just tell them

frankly I have no comment o make %o them, and won't have until

= g
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we are ready to report, except what we give them after cach meeving.
L suggést that we have a release aftercevery meetlng as ue
have in the past, and then try to kKeep frommidng any more 1n the
meantime. That is extremely difTiculi for Me. Nunkin, but he belicves
in i1, too, and ls trying to do the best hc can.
Sen. Russell, I realize hils difficultiés, i, Chalrman, buv

one of thesc releases that the New York Times, I belleve it was,

A e . - A . ..
3 ot 1t, to the excluslon of anyone else, and caused quite a biv

& . ’ U g A
\\.Jf o2 feelling among some of the worklng press, particularly {or

Y

5!
o

the assoclations, the AP and the UPI; I regard that as belng very
unforiuncte. It yould seem to me 1f we are golng o wake press
releases that they should be glven out on the same basls ©o

every reputaPle news gatherlng agency at the same time.

Thot, also, wag a story that carried the agenda of the
Commlission and set forth asc if 1% had already been approved, as
I understand we ave in the process of approving it now, and that
anticipated the acitlon by the Commisslon and I regardthat as beling
somcwhat unfortunate and L hope that does not happen agaln.

You are familiar with that story, are you not?

Mir, Rankin. That 1ls the tlme we prepared this material and
the department told us to put 1t up at the Press Club and the
reporters would get it there., I was a Frlday aftermoon. le
got 1t finished about six or so.

Now, at that sanme time Tony came up herc and asked about

what we vere dolng, and we gave him the s1lip and he asked some
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a5
auestions and those were answered, and the other part oi it wasn't
any parc of @ velease and to that extent it was not included fov
all the press, and the critlclsm is covrrect.
But the other material, about the stvaff ard all was placed
there for everybody.
The only difflculty iz that they saldirat doesn't get them.
They seid, "We don't always o up thewe on Friday afternoon'’ and
they sald, "We would lifte %o leave our number with you, and then
k«
Qﬁ\\f;\have you call us if you have any release.”
< ~
X And then the problem is, if I don't get them, any one of them
and they don't come and get it then they are critical of us_about
that, ToOo.
Rep, Bogps. TLach one of uslas that problem, If I may make
¢ supgesion,ifyou want to get that list o the press assoclatlong,
the AP and UPI, the main radlo and televigion people, and the bigger
nevuspapers tien you ought to have somecone herc who distributes 1t
to them, just calls them, There 1is 1o other way to dol, isn't
that right, Senator?
Sen. Russell. ¥Yes. I thinkk they should do 1t. I had two
or threc of Them speak to me about 1t.
I wouldn'‘t have scen the New York Tlmes story -- I was
talklng about, Senavor Cooper was reading the paper there and.
handed 1t to me and asked if T had read 1t. I hadn't.

Rep. Boges. The Washington Post piclked it up the next day and

saild it was a New York Times exclusive.
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Sen. Russell. One of the chaps from Time or MNewsweek, onc,
was talKing to me, and he was very Indignant. I he had gotien
1% that day he could have gotten it in that 1ssue, whereas the
W York Tlmes got 1t.

A man who is in public life, and who has ©to be elected
vo of'?lce, he can aiTord to have press pets‘because he krougs
pretty well who lg golilng to help him and who 15 golng to be
cutting his throat. DBut a Commlsslon can't do 1t, a Presidential
Comnission., hey have got to deal it out with the same spoon
to everyone without regard to thelr relatlons wifth them.

[Tr. MeCloy. I wonder if we want o have a man who Kknows nls
way around on presy relatlons, You suggested, IMr, Chiefl Justice,
you didn't know whether you wanted to do 1¢, but there are =0 many
darned tricks 1n thls thing, in thils aldusy amnongsi them and
particularly in this area, and 2 man who ls senslitlve to that mlght
save us a real contrctemp some time, who knows how to get it
outc and appease these felliows,

They are more disposed, he is usually one that they recognize
as a pro, and 1 wonder whether in the light of tThe Ruby trial
coning up and with all the lntensltles we are going Co have from
here on out that 1t would be a prudent thing to have a man like
that.

Sen. Russell, I wouldn't know anybody I would vouch for.

The Chairman. I will ¢ell you, and I will tell you what

I think about that. Here we have had one neus rclease since this




last meeting of ours which was quite awhlle ago, as you know,
and we nillgt into trounle on that onc.
1 we have a oublicivy wan avound here, he is golng ©o

vanc to-—--

Rep. Roggs. He 1o golng To want publicivy.
The Chalrmer. He is golng ©o want ©o scrve these papers,

and ne 1o goliag ©o want to P

o
i

publicity ouGand i¥ he lon't
cveevhedy is colng ©o put hlm out az a had publicity man and he

.
3.5

a2
'

oing to be Fervetlng things around hare end getting us invo

AN
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trouble rather than keeplng us out of trouble, and Iwould rather
tLarxe one of our bright young men who ig on our stafli’, teach hiin
the redlwenis and teachhlm how to get any press release wc have
to all the agenclies at The same time so there won't be any klclkback
from them and let him do something else in the meantime and forpget
about trving to svir up oubliclity Tor us.

Rep, Bopgge. 1 agree on that.

The Chalrman, T wouldn't call him o »nubliciiy man atv all,
T would forpet that.

Mr, McCloy. 1 don't mean a publicity man. But somebody
who 1is knowledpgeahle,

Sen. Russell, It has 1ts advantages. I don't know that
vic would 1look very geood with a publlc relatlons man wlth a
Commission of thls nature.

Mr, Dulles. Let's call him a minor hlgtorlan., We can ge%t

a hilstorlan and et him do 1t.

ne
N %
- [*Y
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Rep. Word. Would it be wise ©o borrow somebody from the
Burcau ov CIf who handles thelir business in this way? That
would not be drawing somebody from the press ner se.

Me.MCCloy. ‘that is what L had in mind, osomebody who

1
b

a technician in this area. I doric press it.
if you feel -- it iy just a thought of having asomebedy here

who knows his business ond if this thing 1s anathema,why I wili

mssell. It has much to commend i1t, but clso precsence --

“he Chaierman. Yes, 1t has.

_j; Oen. fDussell. It also presents certalin difficultlies. Just on
ordinary public relations man 1s the las?v thing WC want, pecouse
their idea is to get Just as wmuch publicity ac he possibly can.
Because he could get the Commission,if he wanted tg on the front
page evary day.

I don'%t ltacw where we would wind up, and we would be In the
neows ror at laocst as long as we lastved.

Q]

\\\ Sen. Cooper. May I make a comment?

\\ ~ . N ' -

T have a 7Zeeling we don't want Yo have a press agent, To give
the press notice off our work, Perhaps somebody, onc of these

young lawyers, under the direction of counscl could perform

that and cce whatever release,it get

&2}

into the hands of everyonc.
As long as 1t has come up, I would like to raise another
question, I think it is only falr that I bring it up because you

have ralscd it with Dick and with the Chief Justlce, and 1 have
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been raising this, and I recognize that L havce been cather unclcear
Tor the lest tro monchs, Ve Aldn't hove much wo talle about. lic
were not doling very much.

But oLl ol ur have heen asled, or av leact I nave, iov

comments., 1

[}

culdn'tv matte any, and w2 had discussed whether

or not we would say the hearings would be 6n or whether we gouvld
make a report berove the Ruby Telal, our relotionship with the

Ruby Yrini, now long the hearingsmight last ond some other questions
T want you ©o !mcw T think it ismy duty to ralise it. And thon

T did sec three inteorvigis In which counsel gave in which he
digcusced all these duestions, 1t seemed ©o me, the relationshin

to the Rulky Trial, how long The work oi the Commission might last.
And one other thing, it was either yesterday or today I was

callad by the Wew Vork Teibune, I thint, I didu't talk to them,

Wwylng to raise the question of the political efiect of this on

the coming election.

How, wy only polant in raising thiy is, L believe 1f we have

)
p]
[

sl ciete] cases To make, they should be after the Commlsslion
determines what should be released and that the releasing be
made on that basis, or that we from time to time authorize
Me, Rankin to discuss certaln questions wilth the press.
There were several guestions raised.
Rep. Tord. 1T would protect him.

Sen, Cooper. DNot only the questlon of whether it was just

distributed, of whether the New VYork Times got a speclal --




Sen., Russell, DBut as to the content.
The Chaiwman., Yes, that isc theproblen,

Sen. Coopcyr. Uidien we gald we didn'e know anything abouu
or we veren‘t prepar d to make a comment on, and then the inter-
view soaid the Commisclion had decided, A, B and C.

I am not, as 1 say our linecc were cather unclcar at the cime.
What L am saylog Is In no way personal, but L think 1T ig imporiantc,

The Commission has to speak Tor lisell,

Sen., Dugecil., I¢ does acem that the Tomlosion ohould have

SD
’.«

tittle mmore dlrcet relationship that antlcecipates what the

5 to do, that ig what I had in mind a woment ago.

[N

Commission
Dut £ thinig that can bc worked out.
i the Chief Justlce will initial whatever is given out,

T would bhe perfectly satisflied

.
3

Ren, Boggs. 1 would thintkk that too, 3Senator,
‘ Sen. Russell. I would think the Commission should have
R
some part in the releases and not to have them strictly of
<3§\§>\
~ : . . . - . . .
£S~EF\ counasel; in other words,where the Commisslon wouldn't be the

A appendage of the councsel but the counsel beilng the counsel for
the Commigsion.

Ren. Bogpe. L thinlk you have to have some sort ol happy

medium, 1 would now think it wise, just to completely tie the

e

hands of counscel in a situatlon such as this. H the Tellow

|

s
who 1z being harrassed by the press, and therc arc many things

thet he can say that arce totally within the r.alm of the decisions
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that have been mode or anticipated.

Buv I would vhink ony pwolicy matiers would certainly rave
w0 bo by vhe Commission.,

The Chedrman. Y o, of coursc.

e, HMeCloy. I don't think ne should stond mute under
some of these gucoitions.

The Chalrwan, do.

g, HeCloy. VYou can say, Tor example, nobody 1s going to bhe
narmed. Yo intend To got the report out just as quickly as we can
nossibly get an objective report out.

¥ hove sald that when pcople came up ©o me, and the nendency

o the fuwy Trial is o wmatter of common knowledgce, cven though
you don’'t necd to uay one thing or another., T think in this way,

you could give counsel some flexibility within policy lines

csole justy docon't have to ctand dumb,

3|

The Chairman. TFor instance, I glve you an cxample. We arc

exneceting to bring Mrg, Oswald here within a veeck. I would like
to do, as uvue spole about a momeni ago, have to take her “»om her
home ¢o a militoery establishment, transport her up here, gev her
established in gome hoicl some place quietly, bring her up herce
without any knowledge of the press at all, But sure as night
follows day, they are going to know that we have examined her.

Rep. Bogge. Sure.

The Chairman. And if the press comes in and says %o Mr, Rankin,

now, here; have you examined Mrs. Oswald?

a
o =1
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13 Sen. Russell, I they arc going to ask him, I think the
staverent should be given out, the Commiscion has cexamined
g, Ocwald. I chinte that ought to be about the citent ol it.
I don't thin!tyou ought to pgo into her testimony, and things of
Lhat naguee,
The Cnalirmon., Yoo

.

Ren, Zopggs. That was the point 1 was go.ng to make. I Think

\

it important for the nublic to know that the Commission 1s active

~

ey

N and ig dolng thinpgs. It doesn't necessarily mean they should
&x\\§>\ > >

o)

< :

3:}§\\Know what ve are doing, but in my Jjudgment it would be a mistalke
(0] -
U

Hoif all of

)

sudden the Commission disappcared out of the news
totally and completely.

Sen. tugsell, You couldn't do 1t if you wanted fo. They have
got Too many keen people around here, and you have got too many
leaks of anything that goes on, from pcople right who work around
the bullding here, you can't posslbly keep 1t a secret and there is.
no reason why 1t should be,

AT¢ter she is here and after she has testified, there is no
reason why we shouldn't give out a statement stating the
Commlssion has taken her testlmony.

Rep. TFord. There 1s no reason why some facts about how she
was transporied her2 shouldn't be glven to the nress.

Rep. Boggs. How long she was here,

The Chalrman. Yes.

lir, Bonltin, JSome of the press indicated to me when 1 sald



T had no commeat about the work of the Commission, they said, il
you Gen'e glve us anything we will speculate abhoubt whav you are

doing.

[oert]
-

To, MeCloy. That is the old Army gawe.

g

Mo, Rantin,  And that isn't gowng ©o help us any, [ am

Sure anouc v,

My, DuLles. And they will speculave. LU 15 o 1little blactmcil,

-

Ren., Soggs. And then they will call Jewrwry and me ard nonc

~ 07 ug will tell thea anything but they will put it togeiher,

v, Dulles. T have o litele worry about what is golng To hapncr

G

‘§hen i nav ¥ aim not going vo Dallés, that moy starv a sicry.

Me, HeCloy. You can sce 2 virus atvvacik coming up at that
noint.

g, Dulles, X nave never done that. Becausc I run around
00 much.

The Chpirman. VYes, I think if we have an understanding today
that, of coucse we arc nct seeking publicity but bearing in mind
that certain questlons will of necessliy have ©o be ansuered
such as, "Did you toke the testimony of Mrs. Oswald, and things

of that kind, that thosc things can be answered with a minimum

2

of discussion or a minlmum of detalls and without the discussion
of any policy matters or the length of theinquiry or the things
that are troubling us or anybthing of that kind, and that if we can
try that out Tor a little while and seé how far we get, I think

it might be the best thing to do.




Rep. Bogegs. I, Hubert, whose gopolutmenit is beling announced
voday, is a distinpuished lawyer, and he is a constlituent of minc,

{ would like to be able to say something in my local pajser that

Ka
1

he ig a Tince gentleman,

The Chairman. OF course, that would be fine. I ithink thov
ig {inc.
Sen. Rugseli. Y wouldn't denounce him i¥ 1 were you.

[

(Lavghter)

-~
N

‘g>\fé\ Rep. Ford., I noticed you appointed the son of a good

E £ -

constivuent of wine who 1s out In the State of Colorado, ag a

Dat

-

matter of fact.
I had no tmowrledge of 1it.

v
!

v, hankin.,  Me. Slawsen,

K]
i

Rep. Fovd, His father is a Tine lawyer in riy home tovin, but
the con wenit ¢o Colorado.

The Chairman. Well, T will ©tcll you, I didn't know until
this noon, when I was at lunch that Byron White came up to me
and sald you took onc of the finest young men in Colorado from
wy old flrm. I sald, "I had no ldea."

I'r. McCloy. Ic that Slawsen?

v, Rankin., That is right.

Rep. Tord. 4nd he ig the son of a constitucnt of mine.

Rep. Boggs. I am finc about Hubert, onec, because he is

an cxccedingly ablc and competent person and very well trained

Tor this. Humber Two, as you read through the ".B.I. reports and
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other documents vou 0ill see that Oswald spenv a great decal ox
ife in ¢hat part of the world, Somconc who 1in accuainicd
with these peonlc would be helnful.

M. Ranlcin. lWhile he was home on a weelkend somcone gave

lead sbout Oswald belng connected with somebody thatv

him another
may help in regard to the Mexican sivuation, I don't lnow.
Almest anything can happen down there.

I, MeClov., I heard Coleman. Is he the colored fellow?

~ My, Rankin. Yes.
"\ \
S
'S N tle. MieCloy. Somebody sald they thought he was of the same
“oquality as Fastie, civcuit court judge. You lnow Judge Hastic.

The Choirman. Judpge Bill Hastle.,
Mr, R nkin., He i magna cum laude.
The Choivien. He 1o a tremendous lawyer. He is one off the

senior members of' the Dilworth firm, Mayor Dilworth's firm in

Philadelphia. He is one of the four top men of that big Tirm, yes.

Sen., Russell, I never challenge any lawyer out of Philadelnhio,

anybody said it was the last word to have been said it would
gake a Philadeiohia lawyer to Tigure 1t out.

Me. McCloy. What does it mean?

Sen. Russelli. Why thav caylug ever got as far doun south s
that -- it 1s a commoa saylng.. .

Rep. Boggs. It moved as far down as my _town, Scnator.

Sen. Russ 11, Did 1t? It would take a Philadelphla lawyer




SC

iz there anything furthcer on preso

Gentlenen, is

1 'the Chairman.
relations
T o¢hinke ve can work within that without any difficulty
¢ Authority by Commisgsion to

The next item is C, Dolegationd
teo on bchalfl or

General Counoel to

the Commicssion.
will vou tell them about that, pleasc?

matiers in regard

Lee,
Mr, Fenkin. Well, there are a number of
co iorms, and we have to have clearance for all these peovle

that has, comcone had to

wo handlc ton 5.crev documents, and
that, and then all of the various Tinancial
'l .f‘.

sign reguesting
igned by somebody oir behall

Y i
g Q/.'7 / Ly

provislons with the GSA have}to be
of the Comnlssion.
ilc have quite o iitile mall that the Chalrman has o sign
the Coamaissidn, asking various apgencies

anyuay on behali cd
£ the Government, and this ic housekeeping

and departments oi
that ought to be done by, delegated to someonc to do

M. Dulles. 1 wmove it.

Rep. Ford. Support 1t.
The Chairman. All in favor say aye.

(Chorus of aye)
the Chairman., Contrary-mindesd. no,
(o response)

The Chairman. The ayes have 1t.
Staff

Next 1 desipgnated Prilvate Members of the Commission and




and Snecial Government Imployees.
Je looked into the guestion of conf’lict ol Intercots. and

we Nad vo do o that pecauce oll

hove pot some litvi

maticrs or gcomeithing ol thot

about 1tv, abouc whelhow

toolz it up with the Department

Juctice salid that 1 they were

undﬁr the atatute thisg lkind of
T _~ihad @ clalm apainst
R\-c\\

a;

5 1T they uwere there longer
L
then, and they cald that if we
and then they weren't finished

but they would siill be in

.

it would be the haibier parg
ag 130 day cmployee:s .
ilg vhav about a Talw

IMr, Rankin. VYoo.
Rep, Tord. I so move.
i, Dulles.

Ceuld { Justw

3
o
o

<
o]
14

e petiing a salary

greept sone of the senlor

P

they ecoantlnue Lo get

off Tthese il aos
gation with the CGovernment.
Zind,

iy would 1Injure them in

the CGovernment

that classification.

ofvalo

rzpresentation of it

from the Commig

They arc getiing 1t only from

lawyers,

TI2C Ve Hzve 5ot

You know on tvax
and they were concernzd
any way, and wc
of Jusntlce, and the Department of
there for 130 daysand no morc
coni'lict of interest where they
vould notv apply.

than 130 days, it would anply to
designated them as 130 day emplovees,
at that time they could go oveér,
50 we thought

i to have them desipnated

Leev

a questlont

sion and not from

the Comn sion

I have never discussed whether

their own firmg, but there 1s no
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problem of that kind in regard to consultants.
The problem 1ls uihen they are --

1

i—l

'3 that sure?

l‘"

wlies,
Me . Tankin. Ho, “here is a new statute in regard to that.
Mr . Dulliesg. I #now, but I have been all over that, and 1
chought --
e, Rankin. That is what the Department of Justice told uc.
The Chairman. The Department of Justice told us that.

e}
|

Jen., Russell. Tt ac least arlect

.l "i.'fl

votired offlicers in the

9]
-

Army and Navy. “hey cannot take a govermment job but they can

/71 /\f
. ?7Qa’

c\
v be omnloved as consultants for 130 days.
kJ
@]

Mp, Dulles. And taie their ¢wo pays? I don't think they
can calke tWo pays.

Jen, Dunseld st; they can. There is a pension statute
on it. Vou can't give them regular employment. Youcan't employ

A
L

one, for czample, on the stall of the Armed Services Committee,
but you can cmploy him ac a consultant for, say, ten or twenty
days, or you can eater into a contract with him for a lump
sum to do a cpecific job and that takes it out of the conflict of
interest,

Br. Dulles. dJack, you and I are in comewhat the same
position, I had planned to serve wlthout compensatlon-as a member
of this Commissioi,

Mr, McCloy. I don't ask for any compensatlon, I Jjust acceptl

mv exnenses. decsuse your expenses sort of run up. But I don't
y 2

“_



care

[§n

about comncnsation.

-
a
K}

ullec That is the same, I guess, with cverybedy else

!
.
-
(@)
2

on the Commission.

Mr. Ranicin, The rest of the Commission is being nart ol the
CGovernnenc, and not authorized except for QiIACNSes.

Th.- Chairman. Mot unless it ic to get travel cupenses.

pe . Dulles. I am getting a pension fron the Governmcin..

Jen. Tussell. That is not a pension, iIT is rsetlrement.

E;
]
|_l
|._J
D
'-
c

[
{:\

retlrement.
Jen. NMussell., That ig not a pension.
o, Dulles. Lxocusc @e.

M-, licCloy. Therc 1 no question about your paying travel

cxpenses

M, Sonkin., FHo.
The Chairman. Mo, nonewhatsoever.
Rep. Ford. Do you uwant a motion on thig, v, Chalirman?
The Chal man. Yes.
M -~ -
Rep. VMord. I so nmove,
The Choirman., Is there o second?

M. Dulles. Seconded.

The Chaleman. There ic Deaft Resolution Attachment &4

=
[

»

there Turthey discussion?

A1l in favor will gsay aye.
(Chorus of aye)

The Chaiemar. Contrary-mlnded?

‘”
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21 (Ho resnonse)

" PR
‘the ayes have 1iv,

The Chalrman,
How, we hove a question raiscd by Congressmin ypanas o

the validity of this resolution, becausc 1v did nov state

L)
folie
o]
5
C

it was -- what was it
My Dooicin . v o foo a liglslative nurdasc.
The Chairisan, Mot Tor a leglislative purnosc.

T don't think that there would be any necessity of golng

<_1

w back Tor that and doing cnythling.
1
rv\‘\ .
< @ iy, McCloy. Ho.
&
\ c N

Le, Ganlicin.,  The Department 's memoranduin i sCt out here
after the resolution, and i{ isclear that therc isn't anything-
1ilke thot required, and the Congress has supported the ILxecutive
Branch In doing, subnenas and all thosce things for vears in various
legislation that is indcpendent of a legislative purposc. 50
it just suggested that levters simllar to,like the drafting
to him, explaining the fact.

Rep. Ford. Will go ©vo Congressman Wyman?

Mr, Raniin, VYes.

Rep. Bogegs. L 5o move.

.The Chairman. Is there a second?

r, Dulles. Seconded,

The Chairman. All in {avor say ayec.

(Chorus of aye)

The Chalrman. Contrary-minded?




(Mo resnonsa )

et feovhe inoorvicn of Ivm. Joihn T Kennedy,
Y pare pecn chinizing about vhat very considerably. T0O,;
and 7 wonderad 1o the proper thing tvo do wouldn't be ne rhans oo
talc oo hor brothcs-in-law, Robert Kennedy, the Avtorncy Genera L,
apd asle him 17 soms time at her lzisure, and innexr cun way,
1T she would mive us o stabement of exactly hon she saw This

thing happen. Somcnen ox ovher, I sore of necoll agalnet bringlng
\S; that little womanherce and questioning her about anything of that
;j kind,

Put hor brother-in-law can, I think, do this thlng for us,
and L think it ought to be a macier of record before the Commisgion,
and I am of the opinion that would be the casi vay to do 1itv,

Rep. Boggs. I so move, that.weask him to do that.

Tep, Word., I Suppoft that.
3on. Russell. Does that mean it will not be under oatvh?
The Chalrman,., I would think so

Rep. Boggs. I would think it should be formal, M, Chairman.

The Chairman. I beg your pardon: She can have it attested.

I
-

Dep. Ford, I think that is lmportant, to have her write
it and sworn to.
Sen. Russell. That 1s very Ilmportant because somebody will

be raising, an issue about 1t the flest thing.

The Chailrman., Yes.




c
i~

Rep. Boggs. I weuld also howe in this connection thaty

no
(W)

the Actorﬂe" General would have somepody <clse do it, like
Latzenbach, not himsell, because of the obvious ramily conncciions.
The Chairman. Yes.
Mr, Dulles. I think, I would prefer ©o have somebody clsc do
it, But & wonder whether woe shouldn't 1eavc open the vessibilivy

of the Chief Justice calling on Mrs. Kennedy.

Rep. Boges That is a wonderful suggestion.

E} Me, Dulles. I thinlke thet would be much petvier.
N , . | - .
@'.@% Mr, HMcCloy. Xotzenbach talied to me aboui 1t., He sdid, L see
g ™
# po Aifficulty. What 1 would like %o know ahcad of ©ime, whot £
thought was if somebody from the Commlcslon, and Ihad you jin mind,
lir. Chiel Justice, would call on her, at a certain time, but in
order to wowi of ease it Tor her, could you just give him o 1little
ahcad of time what the general iline of questioning would be
she could be thinking about it a 1little bit and he said then I
can preparc Toc 1t and that would bhe perfectly appropriate,
but he thought you ought to call on her rather than asic her to
come here or somehody cShould call on her rather than ask her o
come herc, and gilve him o little advance noticc of it so that
she could be trying to think of it.
e, Renkin., I am sure that can be worled out.
I woula like to sneak off the record a minute in regard %o
thilis matter.
1. anstad (Discussion off the record,)
nelo flg
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cm 1 (Discussion off che record.)
is hw
17anGd The Zhatsman. On the recoxd.
Row. Doggo. ¢ owonid like c¢o say only, ©o put it in the foom
of a wmotzon maybe, that ie the cise of the W idew of the lace
Preaident, ond in the case of the President and hig wife, that tche
Commissicn auchorize its Chairman, che Chicd Justicce, to tale

vhotover

BE PAYCLneNT

Cornally

Ren.

stceps he deems advisable to get whatever cestimony nay

“rowr those people.

Vhat metion would vou nijie concerning Sovernor

and i

o
P

Sare cerms,

Boggs . They would ke included, T would think, uadey thoe
Chairman., ¥Mow about Senator Yarborough and whoever eloe

was there in the frxont seat with President Johnson?

M. Beggs. hat ¥ was thinking of was of the top necople thau
you as Chairman zould handle it. The rest of them ¥ wouldn't
have any hesitancy about calling Ralph Yarborough in here and agh

haim what

Tha

I undexscand. Ys that the sense of the

e L5, that will e done.
item G undexr 2,

Conference with Cin, decision

as o disclosure of materials to CIA foxr purposes discussed at
p mecting of Coauaxy 14, 1864,
Mew, * will just state generally what it is, and then Y.ce
con o o fasther, ongs with

DECLASSIFIED

A Tree
Authority L2 (¢ e, c\i'i//u/ ¥
U r 7

i
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have had with che Soviecs,

vhom cervain of our reocords

any noscibl

they would lilic to have

namely o couwple of persons who have defected from

vo whether w2 should

Tussia, and ¥ raised the duestion Wi

do that without taking sowe very carceful

ve should do thac,

aeents, and b

,g
b
-
("‘
x._
!
s}
0O
]
[
r.4

about this, abour the thing

and these people should curn out ©o he counter-

would cevelon

<he werld,

Comnmiscion woutd look awfully bad

question the advisability of showing those records to any

T pevrsonally would be willing to bring

CIn do whatc

sec what we have in that regard,

o verify or disprove it anplifv

thiaks sheuld be done in order

Mew tcthat oun viow.

it in any way, shape or form.

vourseli further on

Lee, wouid wou lilte ¢o express

dida’t agrec with me exacily.

tice also suagested

My . Rankin., Well, the Chief Jus

the representatives of the

possibly we should have a meetcing with

Service that gave us thece materials

CIN and che P8I and theo Secrecd

handling them.

and sce what their suggestiocn was

the sexvice of the comparablc

defoctors arve men vwho weve formerly

unit of the Soviet Union.
Mr. Sulles. §GD.

nooivin ¢S, and

the CIN people say they couldnt:
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don't belicve there is any prospect and they say ciso when they
had anviliing Like chat they have had plenty of aotice in
advance chat chere was a consideration chat they wight go kaclh

hut thev de think they could be very helpful kecause they coa

incerpret these aaterials and suggest inouirics chat we shoald
¢ to the Scvict, that the CIA persomnel woulda't know how ©o
do in the same way because they don’t kaow the decail of the
So thev wont ©o know if they couldn't sce some basic wicerials
]

themselves and if they would be permitced to shou thiem to these

defectors, aad that is our problem. They think that would ke very

iow thiey suggest, and our conierence, fllen wont with us on
thia conference with the Cin, and they suggest that, thoy thinlk
the incuiry Lo the Soviet should be made goverament-to-government,
if the State Departicent would approve that, and we would check it
out witk them, and thot the cuestions to the Soviet should be very

pointced, so that if they don't answer them, they can't just answer

them in a vexrv geueral manmaer and get away with it, but the

s

juestcions would e in such nointed form, would be did ycu or

idn't vou, <¢id Oswald do certain things ox dida’t he, as much as
possible, ¥ am talking about the CIN and the problem of furnishing
them part of this information, and they would like to exhibit it

o two defectors, who were 2 part of their intelligence system in

/ I’V’lari‘? 157
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iderniee in tchen, the C€in, kut the cuestion -—-—

v, Dulles. They were not tefore, after they defected in

these cwo cases. They wexe part of the BED when they deiectec.

Mr. Dulles. Ind sinece then have been woxiiing very closcly

with us, one has been working six or seven years and one about

Ve

TWO vears

M. Dulles. VYes, but prior to defecting they were with the
eL, isn't chac right?

Mr. Rapkin., They were with the XEB, one was in Vienna and
ore was in Pinland and fairly high up in the ICB. The waterial

thev have in wind is wnoching that is really classified in one

‘J

sense. It would bhe the material that Oswald himself wrote, Cswald

iar

Q.:
'<

letters and chings of that kind in Russia, and it would ko
that tvpe of wmaterial. They wouldn't want to show them any
material that was sort of generally classified. Sowe of this has

not been disclosed to the President. Some of it has been par-

-

tially disclosed but it is the form of the writing, and so forth,

and things of that kkind that are very -- mean a good deal to a man

who is working on the inside of the Soviet Secretc Service. As I

-

say, it is nothing that normally would be clascified. It is only

that all of what was obtained from Oswald has not vet been dis-

closed to the dmerican press.

Sen. Russell. Do you have anything from Oswald by the way of

I
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diaries or other writings otcher than what e have seen?
Mr. Dulles. ¥Ycu have seen it all.

and ¢

Mr. Dulles. There is ene thing I have asked about teday,
chaoc is referred co in the FBI weporc. We haven': any macerial at
all.

Sen. Russell. They axe not going to tell you anyching. Ve

would have to foxvard

would have ©o ke clecared

the foreign Miunicter and get ©o
General and cav whot ayre vie going
Mr. Dullec. But they axe in
cavse if they have cny inkling of
inkling of thig, I dcn't know,
we kucw from Oswalda that he got

Tow, ¥ vouvldn't tell that

we have scome indformaicion,

would ke from Mrs. Ocwald

come rrom her, that the Soviet had paid
they kindlj advise us how much aind over
Rep. Boggs. There is not over aind
shows.
Me. Dulles. No. But I don't

the questicits
through the Ambas
the equivalent of their

to tetil

for cuample,

X amounc of
<o the Soviet.
ve dontt

or hoviever

this Commission to decide,

)

©vo the Stvate Deparcmeitt, it

sadlor and cleared with
hrtoxney
these silly Awericans.
a bit of a boiz, Senator, be-
this and they may have some
we know or we kelicve
MoneV Jt certlain times.
But I would say that
have to sav how we got it, it

it might be, some of it did
him cexrcain woney, would
vhat time.

beyond what the report

thinlk you ought to tell. I

if we are
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ithow that. we have, or let them induce that we have a geoed deal.

Ron. Soggs. here did we get the information irom, whdt
he goe?
Mr. bBulles. From hvis letters.

Rep. Bogogs. Mot from the Soviets?

vie, Dulles. WWo. Ue haven't aavihing Ifrom cthe Soviet. Ue
know he was hospicalized. Ve knew he tried to commit suicide
over there. Ue know they extended his permission. Now, ¥ think
we ought ©o -- there ought to bhe questions put ¢o them but don't
give them all the aaswers because ghey can just taje our guescions
and onsvers and sav chese arve che ansvers. I think we ougat to
give them a clue that e knbw a good cdeal because otherwise what

is the situdtion going to be later if we do nublish, and ¥ think

the Commission probably will pulblish later all this material. ond

they will say hece you deccived us. I don’t mind deceiving the

Scvict particulaxly because I thiak chat might be very helpful.
Ve can sav wie cave vok a chance to answer these quesiions,
wa ©old yon we kiew somcthing about this but you never gave us

an answer so that the drafting of these questions I think is going

o0 he racher delicace a maceer but I thinlk it can be done ang I

think it ocught to be dﬁne quickly.
Rep. Boggs. Is it proposed tchat this be carried out by the
CIA?
Mr. Dulles. Ho.

Sen. Ruisel. As T underscand it, the CIA wants to show this
F@ ra ed

Yy !""
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Lo twO formier sacrelt Service wen ¢o get suggescions so thew can,

knowing the bacikground of operacions here, they can heln the Cid
prepare cucutions o ghve ©o thie Departicuc cf State.

e, nuliles. The Depaviment of Stace will send chom wothouvt
reference Lut saviag <rom.

CL.C)II

¢
=
—
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Regn. Ford. It wonld he a reduest Ly the

the Deparucient ci Stac

o

The “hairman. Yes.

M. Dulleg. The Commissiocn would zxecuest tlhie Beparcment of
Scate, in eccnsonance with tctheir foreign policy, ©o make an inguixy,
prcher iacuicv -- the Sovicr has furaished informacinn, cowme oOf
it odbout the Uniced Stoces, nct a wor -d about wvhat happened ii
Russia, wrc and o half vears he was there not a word, and vwe kiuow

Rep. Foxd. iMnd it would have the authority of a reaquest by
us through proper channels to the Departmenc.

My, Dulles. ¥Yes. PFrom some talks I had, incidentally, that
is the way the State Deparcment would lilke it but thev would lilk
o sec and T think it wvould he wise, if the Chairman agrecs, and
the Commnisision agyrees, ©o show the State Deparument our letter, so
~hat we dontt aslk them anvihing or create a rcecord, I would show
them our letter, work it ocut with Davis or others over there so
that they arc in entire agreement with what is sent, and the Cia
I thiak has seont you tcday some suggescions as to questions, I

aon*t Incow whether they have reached ycu yet oxr not.

Mr. Rankin. They have.

15
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Rep. Foxd. Moy I ask wvou this, in reference to your dques-

Rep. Ford. Does it have to be a matter of rccord Zor anybedy

orher than cursclves and CId that these individuals within their

agency have peruscd these docurenits?

Mr. bulles. WMo, wnot winless they yel:.

M. Rankzin. Fe is afzaid they wight give it away.

Rep. Ford. L sce.

The Chairman. I thought before wie did ic, if we vere GLVLIG
an #0% wenocc to the CId for that purpose, ordinarily, I woul
sav ves, let them cece evcryﬁhing, but to shew to a Russian de-
feaor, hefore T did that, hefore I gave the CIi a report of the

Seeret Sexvice o the P8I, I would want to get the CLd represen-

ative in tho seme rocm with the Secret Serxvice and the #BY and

cv
&

ell them, "Now this ig the situation we are presented with., ¥

(o
4]

chere anv obiecction to our doing it in this way"?

=
s
L 4

Rep. Pord. aAnd have them as a matter of rccord approve

The Chairman. VYes, approve itc.

Rep. Ford. I thinlk that is £ine.

The Chairman. I would be afraid to do it otherwise, we
might get into trouble.

Rep. Pord. T thinl that is a goed xeservacipn, I agree.

Th:x Chairman. »Hay objeccion to that, gentlemen?

Mr . Rankin. I would like to have the reccord ghow that we




bU“l ,|‘L' TR

i = '._‘r cr. May/f/,g
. - by NARS ‘1/1*1//)
have calked to the Stote Deparcment about designatimy a man

we could talik to about the cpproach to male to the Sovict Unicn

bue we haven'!t wat gotten their approval to approach the goverineint-
to-govemmrent , and that is to be doue yec.

The Chairman. Yes.

Me, Rankin. So thot ig still ahead 6f us .

The Chairman. ALL right.

Sen. Coopex. VYe are not moking a decision at this moment o

chowing these rewords to these defectors.

]

Sen. Bugssell. ¥ understocd if all these dific

agreed To it, ves.

rl

The Chaiwnca. Yoo.
My, Dullec. HMay ¥ make just a slighi acmendment to that be-

cauce if the FBI agrees to have its wacerial, T don't tchink the

f=d}

ervice should ke able to veto that or vice-versa. It

1
0]
Q
i
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secns co e one chould, throuch this machinery, clear with the

agencies whoese reoport it dis, and ocbviously these reports, I dontt

l'l

think, would ever be shovn to the defectors in the form of an
¥BL rewort. Thev would be told it is a IP'BI rewnorc.

The Chairmzn. We don't know if we give it co them.

Mr, Dulles. 1 would just have that arrangement with them. I
don't think they ocught to be given it as an FBI report. The infor-
macion in the report will be used in interrogating and ¢uestioning
these fellows.

Senn. Coopex. Why then couldn®t the CIA people read the

Ltrl‘-lmay(‘n»
‘D N IVARS Tiacy, -~
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reporc, gec from it such informacion as they nceded to interrogatce

these men without cver discussing ©o chem any souxce?

tiv. dulles. 'They don’t need to disclose this comes fron
che DI or Secret Service. DBut if they used, let's say Oswald'c
mevcrandum, then that is different. No matter hew that had been
obtained, vhethex it had been obtained by the Jecret ervice or
the FBI, they wonld want to show them the tene and maybe the hanc-
writing aad the Nussian, sowe of thesce things are in Russiaa, ©o
the dcfecéors“

Mr. Rankin. Yes. They said they wanted to show the paxr-
cicular documents because they also think there may be a possibility
of codes.

Sen. Cooper. & sSce.

M, Rankin., They would wantc to go incvo that, too.

e
L

The Chairman. If there are no chjeccions tcthen, gentlemen,
that is what we will do.

Mr. Dulles. Vlould it be clear if the agency involved gives
its approval then there is no difficulty, without asking a thixd
party agency o concur, thac is the only thing I was afraid of
the way it was stated, Mr. Chairman.

The Chairman. iell, tchis whole thing is intermixed, the
Secret Sexvice found one thing ian the home of Oswald, the FBI
found another, and soncbody else found another .

How I think befoxe we get into the thicket we probably ought
to ot them all togeiher and if any one of them had a valid reason

Rogrdde d

e r 0/;'/5\.«.,7 1 May 19757
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“Would want %o .,occc it whc-dhcr it
isn't just permission that we are ook~
ing for. e are looking for a measure of procteecion aficer this
thing is all ovex so there won‘t be any come Hack on itirom aay
craanization that ve disclosed scmeching to the Soviets that were
invoived ii this assasgination.

T don't sec any reason why we should fear aay oppOoSition Xiom
the other organization 1L -~

Sen. Russell. “Thev will all cowme cut in the same place on

whe Chairman. © chink so. Do you have any reason to ihi Litle
ocherwise, Hllen? :

v, Ualies. f denft know. I doa't think anybody can say,
M- . Chaixman. L have no reason.

Mr. MeClov. If they do thac, they can come back to us.

Sen. Russell. The chap who vetoed it vould be enbarrassed.

Rej:. soggs. Thot disposes of thac.

- B s =il T L e T AT (T
The Chairman. Ye will next go to Ttem H under Roman Numbcr

=1
=

, remains of Lece Harvey Oswald, letters rcceived f£rom Focholas
Katzenbach.

Mow chac situation is that this man is buried in a cemetery,
aad it takes officers around the elock to wacch him, watch and
see chat thev don*t come in and exhume him and do something that

would further injure the councry, and so it has been suggested

vhat to save euxpensce they exhume him and then cremate him. But
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+he wmother has made some public sctacemencs about that, and gauld

e

she doecn't carce hew much it costs or what it 1o, she just won't
coinsenc to his creomacicn.
i wife, ciuce she has caxe over to this country, has been

studving the Cotholic religion, and while she hasn't yet accepted

sha does oo o two Cacholic churches, and the Catholic church,

P

|~
(’1

1 think wve all kincw, ic opprosed on religious ground to ciromation,
ad T othink L we gave any consenc ©O any onc cremating this man,
ve would te in vrouble, and I would —-

ey
i

Sen. Russell. Do we have jurisdiction of that? It wounld
s¢eenm co me it would be in the cecurt down thexe in Tenas. I dont't

see that ve would have any right to pass on that.

The Chairman. I would think so. But the question might

]
0
o

arisc before this thing as to something on that body now. I don’t

Imow vhat

it is. It wight be the course of the bullet. It might
e comething else. But I don't think we would want that disposed
of uncil our rcport had been made.

Rep. Boggs. IMbsolutely not.

Sen. Russell. Because then they would make a case on it.

thought ve might do this. I thought we might get some mausoleum

to talke this body, aad seal it up and put it in the mausoleum,

unknown to anybody clse, it they can do that, and no one would

now where it was, the wife would consent to it, I think, and the

13

mother hasn’t got anything to say about it anyway if the wife

consents o it, aud I would have that done rathex than to dig up
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ocx cremate that body. Ve might get into a great religicus con-

Rep. Boggs. I am a little cencerned about moving hir.  You

'

bt
[
e
[
e

roember when, it is funny how histery repeacs itself

thie concrovexsy about the body ultimately of Lincoln.
Tiie Chioirman, Dincoin?
Sen. Russell. Hot only that, Jo hn Willies Booth, the people
rowere ot the last that wasn't Booth thev killed down here at thatc
x\‘“ barn in Virginia. You remeiber the Havy wuthis bedy vay down

in the Wavy Yard and you have beea having people claiming

johm Willkes Bootch since then all over the United States

e
a
7
0]
Cv

Mr. McCloy. When I was in the War Reparitmen: they opened
up and fcound these zecoxds, they opened up this record of the

burial of John Willkes Booth's bedy. It is the most dramatic thin

0

you eve r redt¢. It told about how they took him with a lantern

in some fort down here and dumped him in the water, I chinl it

Sen. Russcll. DPut round shot around him. That just happened
here a few years ago, that.came out.

Me. McCloy. That saw the light of day a few years ago. Mr.
Stimson and T looked at that when it was opened up.

Sen. Russell. T believe it is better to have somebody paying
foxr watchiang that grave a litetle while longer. Is he bured in

Dallas or Fort Worth?

Mr. MecCloy. I don't think we ought to have on the record
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Ve are

not saving ocnything about

we are woving in this thing.

that
it.
Sen. Russeli. & the wife is not willing To nave hin woved
e is o guestion of wacching, to prevenc some bedy snaccher from
renoving hinm,
vould like to move —-- how do you move song-
I listened to

¥ am wmalking is, I

Ren. Bogos.

thing without doing w1c? The pointc
<. Chief Justice, iy vou move that kcdy,

YK

[
wha € vou just said,
;’;‘
NI dontt carze ii vou move that body 20 foot cver to someuwhere else
that is not the kecay and you aze going
I that

~
Iy 1S going Lo say
Ll it ocuc ol

£
ot b
~ W

ve to have somckocy ¢o doun there and pu

it 1S his body.

o

0]
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o
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mausoleum and have I-ravs made and prove

cost a li
v orch ic.
The Chaixman. I weuld much prefer that.
ieave it there until we complete our work.
the lot is cuned

Rusgell.
[

Sen., R
Sen. Cooper. Hore is what the man says,

by his mother, Harguexite, ané he doesn't know whether she would
Of course

vant anyvoody in there trying co strengthen the vaule.

she wouldwu't do anyching about it, unless his wife agreed to it
it is keing protected by the City Police and ithey

being moved, bu

S

don*t now how long it is going to ke protected.

is Port Worth.

Me, Rankin. It
Can. Cooper. It is nct within our competence.
It is our competeance ©o tell the U. 5. Department

Reh. Boggs.
=
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of Justice, through Nick Katzenbach, to tell sonebody down there,

to tell the ballas authorities, to get that going.

The Chairman. That is the best wav co do it hbuc what I was

thinking was iZ it had to he a choice between cremation and sone-

thing else, I wouldn't take cremation by any stretch of the

imaginacion.

Rep. Boggs. Cremacion is ouc of the dquestion.

The Chairman. Buc I thiank the suggestion that has been made
iz most sensible, and vwe should txy to insist on it.

Rep. Beggs. Right.

The Chairman. If cthere is no objection, Lee, will you do

Mr. Pankin. Yes.

The Chaimman. The next item is procedures to he followed by
the Commicsion.

Wow we have a xesolution here which will authorize any
Commissioner to issue subpcoenas, take testinony, and so foxth,
and I think the Department of Justice and ourselves both believe
that that should be done, accomplished by the adoption of a
resolution so there won't be any question about it.

Mr. Rankin. That is on 7.

My. McCloy. Seven, eight and aine.

Sen. Cooper. ©Seven is general authority.

The Chairman. Ig there a motion concerning seven?

Sen. Russell. I move the adoption of seven.



Rep. Forxd. Support.

The Chairman. Is there any discussion?

Al in favor will say aye.

Contrary minded?

The aves have ic.

Fow, under cight the resolution is to the eifect that cach
wmemker of the Commission is authorized individually to issue
cubpeenas, require the atitendance and testimony of witnesses, ond

che preduction of any evidence that relates to any matter under

hAy

inve agacion by the Commission. Bach member of the Cormissicn
is authorized individuaily Lo administer oaths and arffirmacions,

xamine witnesses and receive evidence concexning any macter under
inve gacion by the Copmission.
The ceneral counscl of the Commission, J. Lee Rankin,
auchorized to administer oaths and affirmtions, examine witnes s5es
and rcceive avidence concer rning any macter under investigation

by the Conmission.

Sen. Ruscell. That second paragraph, ¢ach member of the

Commission is authorized individually to issuc subpoenas, I think

o

that ought to Lbe rclated in some way to this resolution nunbey,
the preceding one, ¥ think it should say "when designated by the
Chairman”, should be added there. If vou don’t, it is going to

malze it look as if ecach one of us has got a right to go out on a

barnstorming wission of our own, to be calling up witnesses

Would there Le any objection, “"each merber of the Commission,

‘m“ ~



o

o when designated by the Chairman”?

Rep. Foxd. I have the same reaccion.

Son. Russell. Thatcucht o he ticd up -- "suthorized in~
dividually", I t¢hink ¥ would strike out chat "individually", I
would sav "cachwerber of the Commission when authorized by the
Chairman or the Commission”.

Sepn. Cooger. Or the Commission.

Sen Fussell. "May igssue Subpcenas reduiring the attendance

ad tescify.”
R
k‘\Qi\ #r. Dulles. If var put that in at the beginning of the
. ‘Q\‘ st paragzaph you won't have to repeat ic, and specify "when

~

so authorized by the Chairman”.
Sen. Russell. That is a gecod suggestion.
Mr. Dulles. Right after “specificd”.

Rusaell. &t the end of the first paragraph, “when

Sen.
designated by the Chairman.”

pir. McCloy. Then the Chairman could just write a letter that
could be put into the record.

The Chairman. Gentlemen, I think that is all right, if you
mt ic chat way.

Dny ocher corrections to make on it? Is there any discussion

of it? If not, is there a motion?
Mr. McCloy. Move it.
The Chairman. Seconded.

All those in favor say aye, contrary minded.
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The wnent one i resolved that the following arc herebv

'hc Commission in conncccion wich hearings

l-

adopted as cthe rules
conducted fox the purposc of the taking of cestimony or the
rroduction of cvidence:

1. One or more membkers of the Commission shall he presenc
ac all heoarings. If more than one Commissioner is presceac, ctho
Chairman of the Commission shall designate one of these
ormissioners as the presiding Commissicner.

2. The Commission or any wember of the Commission o any

ageney designaved Ly cthe Commission for such purposce may administe:n

caths and affirmetions, examine witnesses and reccive cvidence.
3. Process and papers of the Commission issued undor para-~
graph (@) of joint resolution, and so foxth, shall be rcturnable

no iess. than three days from the date on which such process ox

'—.J

papers are icsued qnd shall state the time, »nlace and general
subject mactiter of the hearing. In lieu of such process and papérs
che Commission may requedt the presence of witinesses and PYe-
duction of witness cvidence by written notice mailed no less than
three days prior to date of the hearing.

4. o noticc or the period of noticc received in paragraph
3 may be waived by a witness.

5. =~ if any of you would like to siop any place along here --

because it is a rather long one.

Sei. Russell. I don't like to be nitpicking all the time,
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but if vou had two men whowere here and one of them had neen
desicnated to e Chairman and the other -- and there is one
Qesignoted as Chairman -- foxr gome rcason he had to leave the

mececing, £ thial: vou would have to suspend it under this ow the

wititess would have a perfect defense against any charging of

isn*tc there some way, Mec. Rankin, yvou couvld word that wick

- cne was to leave thot he should have the authority to desigaate

the remaining mweuwher?

\’\\ Mv. Rankin. Or

M. R r vou could have the orderof presiding, which~-
~

Sen. Russell. It scems to me that should be done. If you
don’t the witness would raise in some case later on if he refuced

to testifv ond vou wouldn’t have a gocd concenpi csse if he wacn't

designated as 2 chairman, if the presiding examiner was not there.
Mr. Rankin. What if we put after "shall designate one of

he Commissioners, "after the word one "theorder in which the

Commissioners shall nreside?

Sen. Russell. That would be perfecily all right.

[

fr. Dulles. I wonder if the last paragraph of the resolution
we just adopted is consistent with what we arxe now adopting be-
cause I deon't know whether 'i:echn’ically unless we change the
resolution we are now considering Mr. Rankin alone could take

testimony.

I wvonder if we shoulda’t put in one or more members of the
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Commission oxr its councel
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M. Renltin. I was trying to avoid nct having a Commissioncw

prezent.  * ochought that there might alwayvs e guestions raiszed
and it lools bad for the counsel o be ruling on questions.

Sen. Tussell. T couldn’t cgrec with wvou move. I€ I uader-

stocd vou could sucar cthem as a prosccuting officer swoars

i
e

FJ‘
4
ﬁ-
“

a juror o Impancels a jury vlien he impancls them before he s
a criminal casc, but I don't think there chould be a hearing
wichouwec & Commissioier.

v . Dulles. You don't think it is inconsistent, and receive
cvidence on asy macter within the Commission, then we say ac
every hearing he shall be present at all hearings.

Sen. Cooper. Do you consider thai the last paragraph of 7
limits your --

The Chairman. Ve haven't gotien to that, John, we haven't
gotten through John.

Rep. Boggs. I wonder if it wouldn't be a gocd idea for the
gencral counsel to be presenc at all hearings, if he doesn't mind.

The Chairman. The general counsel micht not be able o be

ther

0}

at all times. Ue might want to hold one here and one sore
other place by forced draft.

Sen. Rusgell. ODomething special, one of these other lawyers
could ke able to exanine and aslk questions.
Sen. Coopex. Unless there was a hearing. at which the number

VIAS prescunc,
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Mr. Rankin. ¥ had thought that the following resoleiion took
carc of it but there could be a hearing without the Commission.
Rep. Yoxd. This siaply gives you avthority in the prescice

0f O Commicsroner, that i1s whae it was.

ton)

Sen. Coopexr. Haybe there would be some witness coming vou
would want to tole testinony.

Iiv. McCleoy. Suppose vou can't be presentc, M. Rankin. Can
any of your stafi administer an oath, yeour depity adminiscer an
cach, Lf he is cencducting?

Mr. Rankin. If ho was specially designaced, and I thoughic

.'I
-

safer to do it this way and come back to yo because ve

-
.
o
(]

want to be sure to scerecin any proposals to take testimony and be
surc the¢ Commission knows what is being proposod in advance yrather
than have one who would want to go out and take some testimony
and then we would get into trouble about it. So I thought that
if there --

M=, MeCloy. VYou would have to have anocther meeting of this
full Commission or a cuorum before perhaps somebody other than
you is authorized to administer oaths.

Mr. Ranliin. But I contemplate there will be--

The Chairman. I doubt the wisdom of that.

don’t thial it : vesults from this Dbecause

=

Sen. Russell,
vou have got Commissioners there, you have members of t¢he
Commission there and if you are not there they can administer

oaths.



Me . Ranitin. On, ves.

Sen. Ruscell. aAnd any othexr attorneyvy or lawyer who had
mace Sowe smecidd study or sowe osrect of this matitcer could proce
to eranine the witness. This doesn’c v caly you can conduct
the cenaminacion. It says you may do it.

Mo, Mclloy. Tt cays he is authorized to do thig, cranine
witnesses.  Iow about the deputy, is he avtchorized to cramine

~n~  Viituncsses?

-~
Qv\% Mr, Rankin ¥ thinl the right to cramine witnesses is a
o - : LT3 FY S2UR § U ¥ thinlt © ght © ac i JLUY S 1S
~ X
o (‘\\
™~ D e petade a3 - Hmem T e Ty orcegy e PR PR

woricght thot veow don’t have to authorize,

Rep. Powd. T Ly inherent in the organization.

Mr, Ranlkin. In the office of attorney.

Sen, Russcell, 05 Senacor Cooper points out, it is in the
second poaragraph of Mo, 9 very clearly anyhow, kecause that reads

“the Commission or any merber of the Commission or any agent ox
agency dogsicgnaced by th'attorncy foxr guch purpose nmay adminigster
oaths and affirmations and examine witnesses and reccive evidence,
so that certainly would take care of it.

Mr. McCloy. I have no doubt iﬁ.takqs care of it. But it
is justc so vou don't have any inconsistency in the earlier
resolution.

The Chairman. ILee, you are satisfied under these, are you,

1f I chould desi

witinesses, and you
Y, thac wue of the

gte Congressman Boggs to tale testimony of

-
-~

are avay som2 place taking testimony of Vitnes

— e

oiher wmambers of your staif could come in therc




23 and could talke the testimony?
¥Mr. Rankin. Yes.
ihe Chatvwman. Lnd ansver the dquescions?
My, Ranizin,  Ves, or soscone cculd even tolle wy place - X
was unable to continuc.
The Chairman. ¥eo.
Rep. Ford., In answer to that, and X thini: you have got u
S real good point thexe, turn to the zecond paragraph in nine, 1
3 quess it is, the Commission or any member of the Commissiocn or any
AN
*E ?%\agent or agency desiganaced by the Commission or a presiding

2 Commissicner. For such purpose, I thianlr youhave got to expand

wight there.
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Sen. Russell. You are getiting redundanc when vou
say the Commission or aay member of the Commission presiding.

Rep. Bogas. Any member of the Commission.

=

Sen. Russell, That covers

<

PFord. T“es.

cg
4
e
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Sen. Russell, You are getting redundant.

Rep. Boggs. I chial you alrcady have it. The Commission
or any member of the Commission.

Sen. Russell., That seems ¢o be redundant.

Rep. Foxc, 7You are right, excuse me.

The Chairman. ALl right.

Gentlemen, we will go over to page 2 now, No. 5, "at the

opening of any hearing at which testimony is to be received a
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nerbor of the Commission shall read iweo the record o staterent
setvting forch the noture of the Commissioner's inguiry and the
nueoese for vhich the witeess has heen ashed ©o Testify or preoducc

ovidenca. O cony of thig stacement shall ke given co cach witness

prior to his cestifving.

6. "D witness shall have the vight o e accompanied by

)

comnsel of iz wm choosing who chall have the right to advise the
witness of his rights under the laws and Constcitution of the
United States, and o nake brief objections to questions

. At the

conclusicn o

=

the witness! testimony counscl shall have the right

co clarifv the testimony of the witness cither by questioning the

witness or by the submission of sctatement on the witaness' be-

hatg."

Now, why do vou put "or by the gubmission of a gtatement on
the witness behalf” thexre? That would give some flamboyant fellow
who wants ©o writce a book or something on this the right to put

in a whole carload of stuff in on us and I don't think I would let

Rep. Zoggs. Make i

Cr
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The Chairwman. Yes.

-4

Mr. Rankin. We will just eliminate then, strike the woxd
Moither®.

The Chairman. Just strike out "or by a submission of a

Ty P IO P RIEIN o g o
seacerone 1o the witness! behall'.




2> My, Rankin. We would need to take out thie word "cithor"
up ahcad.

The Chaivrmon., ¥es. Do the yest of vou Sce any rceaseon vy
we should let them lead the reccoxd with stateronts if they submit
afcer they have had a chance €O ==

v, MeCloy., Uo, X thinl it sheuld boe wichin the disorotion
of the pregiding commissionerx. There may be 2 situation tchatc you

would say --
\>\§§>\ Sen. Russell. Z want to protect the rights of all the
2 . .

vitinesses. Some of 1cm -— T thaink No. 7 dees it, doesn'v ie?

Rep. Beggs. Thoat is correct.

Sen. Russell, It should ke zelevant to the subject of the
hearing. That is what I was trving to get at if the Commission
could rule it ocut, if he weat too far afield, and he wernt 2ll
around Robin HMocd: s biin.

Rep. Boggs. Mo. 7 does it.

Sen. Rucsell., He. 7 dces it.

The Chairman. Mo. 8. ‘"rulings on okjections or ctherx
procedural cquestions ghall be made by the presiding member of the
Commission.!

9. " grenographic verbacim transcrige shall be made of

all testimony taken by the Commissicn, copies of such transcripes
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for inspection or purchasc by the witness or
his counsel atc reoularly prescribed ratces from the official

reporter. The witness or his counsel shall be permitited to purcha

g —
:
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cr inspecc only the tronseript of his testimony heiorce the
Comaigssion.”

Did you get chac from othex cormiscions?

pre . Danirn. Ghat is right. They could cell thitc <o e
orecs posnibly.

The Chaivian. Bog parxden?

Mr. Ragkin. Thev could acll that to the press ix they vianc

P

~ - P . . ‘- B . ) . e e R 1 et e
ca Lo do thav nuc chie w8 the wsual provision for the commiSlions.
AN =

i\‘ Ron. Beegs. O witness has the right to leok atc his own

©resvimony. if the press wants o buy it, they con buw it.

Mr. bulles. cos this wording imply that the Commission ox

i S R

the Commissioners Sitiing are bound by the legal rules of evidence?

The Chairman. No. There is no such implicacion. In 0o

;

sense. Ho.

MYr. Dulics. Because of this language?

The Chairman. No.

. Dulies. Beesuse if so we would be pretty badly tied up.

4
O
ot

The Chairman. No, but what we are thinking of was so that
vhe oublic would Tnow that we ave not letting our counsel brou-

oot somcone in here, the Comissioners shall take care of t¢he

Mr, Dulles T vantced to take care of that point. T am not

enough of a trial lavyer to be able to answver thac.
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* iy . KcCloy. "¥ yould like to go
off the record ondd tcll vou something here', it iS5 nct possible.
Mr. Bullecg. Thoat is a geood poinc.
My, MceCloy. Y would have to go back ©o Deniig te nony
That was pretcy formal, Do we want to ke as rxigid as all this at
the discrecion of the Commissionex? I say rro, Csvald, Marina
may wait to say something she wouldn’t wanc to have on the record.
, The Chairman. I wenld say, "We will tale o short recess”,
%
i}:§>\ and I wouldd go over and say, "Mes. Oswald, what is it you wvant ©o

y

say that vou don’t want to testiZy chout”?
Nie. MeClow. "Plcase approach the heach'.
The Chairman. Yes, have a sidebar conterence with tham.

My . McCloy. This means you have to have verbatim tescimony.

. -

Russell. Jugt the recovd of testimony such as vou have

in courtc xules.
Mr. Rankin. I think vou have quitc a problem if you don’t

because vou are going to have only part of vour Commissionerts

present kecause if you don’t have it you are going to have some

4

oral statewenc ox what it 1S,

Rep. Ford. You opca the barn doox.

Sen. Russcll. You can't afford tohave it all there, suppose
vou are trviag ©o write o report, one Commissicner reads the cne
way and aacther rcads it another. Veu have to have samevhere to
go to determine the corrcctness of it. And ve are taking a lot

of testimony &irough variocus chamnels that are not in this formalized
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wav and vou could tale this testimony and moke use of it. Buc

che sanme subkject.

—~
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Raving the agewt call
e, MeCloy. ©f couxse the Deming rxeport was just one mail.

Tho Chaivmon. #Acy we come ©o 40, and I wvonder if we need

this the way it is. "Prioy to the state of A witness® LOSTLmonRY
he chall ke advised of hig Constituticnal privilege to reface ©o

give testimony vhich may tend Lo incriminqte him oxr subject hi
citure. He shall further be advised that
after ha ving claiwed this privilege he may acvertheless be
compalled by the presiding wmember of the Commission to give gsuch
costinony but e chall pot thereafcer he Drocectued or sudiect
to any penalty ox foxfeiturce £or or on account of any transaccion,
maccer or thing CODCCIﬁLJﬁ vhich he s compclled o testify ci-
cepe that e shell nct be exampt fron prosccoution and puniginenc
for perijury commitied in so textifying.”

Mow vou Jjust scarze hell out of come witinegses if wvou told

e K] -

I vender if we shcouldnfc --

&
0
l-‘
Q
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Mr. Rankin. I don't think vou need it if there is counscel
proscit certainly because counsel can advise them what their
rights axec,

The Chaiyman. We could say, if a witness objects to testify=
ing he may be -~ he shall he advised of his rights, and told, and
s o Torth, but to just wallt up to a lictle woman like that Mrs.
Oswald wvho is probably frightened anyway and tell her all these

o+ . -

chings, my gocdress she would think she is going to jail right



29

away .

Sen.ARussell. We pasced an Act here in ¢he last yeuar almost
in that idencical languace. Did you got ic from chat, Me. Raankia,
or vwhere did you get it?

Me, Rapkin. That is one of the things vie locked at.

Sea. Russcell. Congress pagssed an Act‘that vou cculd in
cases, cerxiain type of cases, I have forxgotten what it was, that
a man could not plead the 5th Ameadment but that he could not be

c&:i:\\ prosecuted for the crime that was involved. I don‘t rerember cthe
< details.

Rep. Bogas. dnc of the acts that the Justice Departmenc
aslhed for.

Sen. Russell, Ve passed it last year.

The Chairman. Yes. My only poin£ is this, Senator —-

Sen. Russcll. ¥ had some deubt about it but the people on
the commitiec who had gonre inco it very carciully --

Mr. McCloy. Ue have the wight don't we, it is in our
stacue.

Rep. Ford. It is in our resolutcion.

The Chairman. You are right. But what I am worndering is
tchis. Should we give this to every witness? Suppose the Governor
of Texas comes here to testify, should we give him that kind o
an oath? I wouldn®t think so.

Rep. Ford. Is it your suggestion we delete 10 then, sir?

The Chaixman. Either that or L would say, if a witness



4
/l" L/\. e

”
/

2

-’
\

92

6 tegtifving before the commitice, he shall be advised

of liis constitucional richts to give, and so forth but, and lec

I~
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Rep. Ford. Znstead of the prior notice?
The Chairman. Yes. I would give just the oxdinary oath ©o
anv witness who comes in here unless he challenges our right or

som cthing of that thing and then do this.

4

Mr, Bullec. Say he just wanis to say, "I want ©o go O
the rocoxd ot this point”.

Me. Rankin. I think it woeunld be better to climinate 10.

Sen. Russcll. Whole of 10?

Mr. Rankin. Yes. To climinacte it and if you do have a

special case then you can deal with it at the time.

e

Rep. Ford., then counscel is prescnc.

Sen. Rucsell. That isi’t my idea, if he is unaccompaaicd
by counscl, a witness shall be advised of his constitutional
privilege. if he shall refuse to give testimony, testimony which
may incriminatce him --

Mr . eClov. Do you have the right? Say Marina.comes up
and happens to ccme without counsel, and you road this racher
Fformal thing to ihem, she, if vou get —- and there again I think
a lot depends wpon the discretion of the presiding Commissioner,
if he thinks she ic being overborne by Mr. Rapkin's prosecution
e can iavoxrvene and protect hexr and say, "VYou don't need to

O3
2

ansver that if vou don't want to, this is your constitucional
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right but we have that right, and we arce not going to letc this
thing get cut of hand.
But to prescribke that in cach case you must rcead this ouc
o them, you don‘t do that in a court of law, Senator.
Scn. Coopecr. VYou do it kefore military courts.
Sen. Russell. ¥Yeu do before military courts.
. Mr. MeClov. VYou didn'‘t do that in my dav. I wouldn't
s . . . s .
- ¥Yecoginize the courts-marcial today.
R
<3 , . — s . T ent e gt 2 .
2\\355 Mr., Rankin. I think we could woxl all right without any
< N

2 10, just leaving it out, and then have ic the Comissicner when-
\ ever there is anybedy who appears without countel say sometching
about it.

Rep. Forxd. Mr. Rankin understands what is our general uundex-
standing and cach of us dees, why don't we delete it amd ¥ so move
itc.

The Chairman. Is there a second?

tir, Dulles. Sccond.

The Chairman. ALl in favor say aye, concrary minded,

Rep. Boggs. I wove the adoption of the rules as awmended.

The Chairman. Is there 2 second?

Mr, McCloy. ¥ sccond it.

The Chairman. »ll in favor say aye, contrary minded.

Mr. McCloy. It goes for granted we can amend it. It is aot
a charter.

¥Mr. Rankin. The Commission is a plenary povwer and can amend

M
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it o any cine.
The Chaizman. Well, dgerntlewmen, we have a letter, the
next one, we have a letten, | Avcachirent 10, which ic a lectexr
frem goha M. Thorne ze the testimony of Mrs. Oswald. We discussed
this already, and I thinl we have an wuderscanding with Mr.

r.

e it ccoperacing with us to take

1
&
~3
X ke dome.  But he suggested the deadline should bLe Februaxy 15,

-

S cEf-.;::ulcll'u:wc:uld like to have it about Februarv 3 if we can, which

[ ]
would certaianlyv ke all zight, I think. Ve have had scmeonc work-
ing for a week or 5o on herléestimony, so that counsel will be
able to, thorcughly ablg o, go cver the pertinent facts with hex.

Mr, Rankin. Phat is iidht.

The Chairman. s thexe anvihiang further on that one?

v, Rankin. e do have this question about the personal
effccts vou knov she waitted U8 to -~

The Chairman. ZIs that this one?

Mr. Rankin. Yes.

Rep. Boggs. In comncction with téstimony gencrally or maybe
we will come to it in a minute, ¥ know all the membors of the
Commission keep geiting ocuestcions from che press as to whether
or not at any time we contemplate any open hearings.

The Chairman. Vell, X would hope anot, kbut who kaows. Now

ve will cet to that in onc of these items here very soon, and that
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is vhen we are dealing with the mother of Gswald arnd this lawyer
Ly the nome of Lane in ¥Mew York. He wants to come right into
our ccuncils here and sit with us, and atcend all of our mectings

and defend Cswald, ard of couxse chat can't e done. He wants to

Yol

cee everveching ve have goc, and then in addition to that hic wvants,
he offers to precent hier as a witnesg, aﬁd he says he hies ocher
wicnesses, Too.

How the guesticn is what are vwe going ©o do witch him. Ie may

she is going c¢o testify she is going to testify in

h‘x

insist thot 4L
RBlic oxr he won'lt let hrer teostify, and I would hate toc txy to
force aavbody to testify in private, if he demanded to tescify in
publiic, aad vic way have co let her if she wanced to do that.

Sca. Russcll, Coztainly if a witness demanded the right to

cify in publd , I don’t see how we could deny ic.

[
©
5]

The Chairman. T don’t either, Senator. 5o we might get it
fxom them for the purpose of getting publicity and stirring up

sone interest in ller writing, don't you sce. S0 it is oaly a
circumstance like that that would impel me to do 1it.

Sen. Russell. That is the ocher Mrs. Oswald, that is the
mother?

The Chairman. That is the motcher.

Sen. Russell. How are we going to guarantee that we will
turn over thesce personal effececs to Mrs. Oswald?

The Chatyman. I think we cannot do it

Sen.. Russell., We haven*t got them. They are not in our

I



cucstedy but in the custody of the FBI.

W

1o
W
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The Chairmen. I thiak we should urge them not ©o ¢o

at least until this repoxt has been made ond then we have no

(]
—

We will adicurn cnd that will be all thexe is ©o it but vhile
we are doing this, ¥ thinlk thev should aot turn over anything to

hex.

Sen. Russell. e deesn’t ask foxr it until the termination

"~ . ) e W s . . . ; .

- oF the invescigacion. Buv it would be wmy wicw that Mr. Raplkin
(f’\}
-2 uﬁ\\chuld aastier Niim ox you, whocver aaswvers these letters, and just
£ o
~

-

¢ say this iz a wacter over which we have no concrol. 'This material
ig in the haonds of the #81.

Rep. Poxd. Give it furcher consideration at the conclusion

e
o

of the Commissicn's deliborations, on the xeturn of the personal

The Chaivman. It mav he, Senacor, that therxe arec some of
these things thot we would likze €o use as an cxhibit for our yeport
and would like to put ia the Archives ovexr here.

Sen. Ruessell., That is exactly vhat T had in mind. I think

the more of these things that are kept in the public domain the

The Chairwman. ¥Yos.
Sen. Russcldl. If they are in the public domain, there they
are, there is the cvidence you can see them, for example, denying

this ic the same gun, if you have that gun, the gua is in the




ny American citizen can cec it why that

2

35 nublic douain where
ansiers itseli.
The Chairwman. X would never give them the gun.

‘e

Rep. “ogos. X would never thinl of giviag it to thew.

The Choirm@:n. € will tell you wvhat they wmight have in viev.

re there, Lee?

£J

How wany axcicles
My, Rankin. Four hundred.
The Chairman. It may be that they may want ©o go and starct
a little @muascum scime place and charxge people so wmuch money co
<k\;;\ see them. If cthey had that gun that assassinated President Kemredy
< ‘:\‘it viould be something that would draw a cercain type of mind to
it, and I think vc oughi to ke opposed tothem turning aanything over
€O them ncy.
Sen. Russell. I would just cell them that - is a matter o
be worked out at the termination of the investigation.
The Chaizman. I think that is sound.
Rep. Beggs. £ so move if vou need a resolution.
Mr. Dulles. Isn't there a danger in this gecond paragraph
of this. Can wec accepc anyching confidentially. I don’'t believe
this Commission should he receiving --

The Chaizman., We will confidentially they mean so far as

the public nov.

o
2
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o

Sen. Russell. Phis is her book she has vritten.
The Chairman. Yes.

Dulles. "All such writings, informacion, shall not at

3
4
¥



any time ke released by the Commission Lfor publicacion". ¥ mean

Say ve puc that as an appendix to cur repoxrt, scomwething of thot

Rep. Zogys. This fellow vwrites a very vricky letcecer.

witing iz sulject o czimination of the Commission”, ete., "that

any additicnal wmutiers aviging out of cthis vriting i equally

Y
\Qi\ coafidential crd that all such weitings, infermation, shall acc
By
N w
X an any time be relecased by the Commission for publicacion ".

Rep. Deggs. Vhat vere the handwritien worxlis of Mvs. Oswald

that vwere enclosed thet he talks abouc?

r. Rankin. That is the only onc.

Rep. Soggs. Handwritten works of Mrs. Oswald?

Mr, Ranizin. That is her storxv in Russian.

-

Rep. Ford. We have received itc.

-

The Chairmen. We have received it. e have it alrcady, aad

. R}

it is what she proposcs o publish. But they gave it to us before

hand and are going to let us take her testimony before we publish
it.

Sen. Russell. T think we could get all of it by evidence if

we wvanted to. It wouldn’t he in the form of @ narrative in the

-t

=

questioning of Mrs. Oswald but all the facts would be put on the
recoxd.

The Chairman. Lee, I am satcisfied you can work that out with



37 Rep. Seoggs. AC Q@ moccer of fact, he might be using this

kind of device co walie Rer Weiting ScCilm WeLe —-

M, Romkin.,  Official,
Y o . 1. -
Rep. Boggo. --ouficial,

L ™ . 9 LSRN -~ - B eneaxpr 3 - s ywyes B
Sen. Zuusell. Cf w¢ourse, vhat he says lere, we hovenl!t

re)

IS

veloasel her ceocdicony vntil after she so6ld hex atorv.

ey T et avarmeta  LasYed oh gy mryew s | pESoN Slanemda - qamol o careta evan ] - PR
In wlte ZaxoT plreoxapl, "y further underctonding with vou

LI Lo -

that the Ceostineny of Hoa. Cowald will nob be releazed by the

- X~ Commiiscion until zeleoasce of story or stories by whotever media

pacchieses the oone”.

Rep. Foxd., Cculd he uie tha
relensing cur seport?

Con. Russgell. o, e says hero, "may assurce chem o releaso
By ox on or Lefove the 15th of e

54 o PP,
o chescory or scorices

..

12645, on che preceding poge. It is a very natural proteciion.

He doesn’t wont us to release the story as a public document but
ghe scells it
Scit. Cooper. In the cecond paragroph on page firse, we ave

all LinG of kiching it avourd but he £irst tulks dhout the writing

which

gt
{4

S given here.

Sen. Russell, Pirst

¥]
B
‘d.
O
[
e
—

ling @bout her story che has
writtan, ber publication he hopes to have published. Then tche

cikor ¢gces €O licr ovidence. We deoesnlt want the evidence which

ot
e
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©0 be released until afier he salls
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the bock and if h ing to put February 15 as a deadline I
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seneeice L vhe Zecoud parggraph that is a littlce twichy. Yo

gubjoet to cxarnduteicn by the Comwissicn and clovification. i

some goints centiined thore are dbscure and aeed o ke cnlarged

cof thig writiigg, which could be the testimony, ig cQually con-
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10T at anyv
tine BHe released by the Commission for sublicotion.
e, Bulics. I don't think we ocughi to ke bhound to accept

anyrhing thot ve can’t use in cuy report.

5
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Rep. Begga. hwy ghculd ve malle any agreerert with

e, MeClov. I derlt see why we have to. He deesn't want

e

chow us thav stery.

The Chairman. We have got it. We have had it for a week
they have been translacing it.

Rep. Boggs. What docs the story say?

r. Rankin. It is a preity good story for a magazine. It
doceit’t add anyching <o what we know alveadv.
Hr. McCley. He sayd here --

Fr. Rankin., Thore iz nothing aew abovt it.

P, MeCloy. "I have sent this o you and subject to the
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in. e never agreed teo tha Iind of businesy at

18 trving co wmake ki

. So vou

the Cominisgicn will hear

cgroed uBsn,

Comission priov ©

proceeded

gots a chance to sell it.

Sen. Russell, Well,

The Chaizman.

Chaivman.

andl “hhat ro

0
“
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MeCloy, Prior

thic in weiting

,,

have got co cleay this up precu

Boriod.
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L

1adl you agree upon?

N
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Fe wants o malle vhe agrecwort ncw.

Lot
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a dangevous letior.

haizptae.  Well, Lee, couldn’t you write o hiwm and

Cawvald and tcli hinm that

hexr before the 15th on a date ¢o be

releace of any kiud will be made by the

These ave the cnly con-

Becauae chere is nothing else thut

if I were ropresencing her I would try

to cot 2n agrzecwenc that we wouldn't xelease that story until she

I don’t sec anything impropor about it.

Howover, suppose she could gell it before we

act. raady ©o virite the repori?

Scn. Russell.

This

dgaesn’t purport to be her testimony.
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Thig is her stoxy. What is to keep her f£rom sclling it tcomcrrot.

The Chairman. Nething.

she is pexfecily able to cell ic, and can

P\

Sen. Russell, IF
soll it, she can scll it tomorrow aad we couldn't do anything

about it. HNHe is agrecing here to hold the thing aftcyr TFebruary

The Chaiman. X thinlk he has done pretiy decencly by us.

Sep. Rugeell., I think he has. She has goc the right to sel
thac story if she con.

The Chairman. I£ he brings hey herce arnd leots us cxamine hox
and he cooperaces in that, I think he has treated us pretiy good.

San. Cocper. Buk, 6f cource, any information that wo roceive
will appear in cur rogular evidence and xopori.

Sen. Rucsell, € had assumed that counsel weould use this
weiting, vhatever itis, in conjunction with all of the other
cxaminaction of this wowman to £form the basis of his examination for
the Commiseicn co hoe would be informed as o what she knows and
whexze she has apparently hiaden sorething or has not made a full

»

chis is a story that she has writton and while I

%

supkose we could issue a, have a subpoena duces tecum issued o
bring it in here they have brought it in voluntarily and frankly

it deusn’t scem to me he is too unrecasonable in his request as far

Wow chat other business thore, I don’t understand that. 3But

coxtainly it is not unvcasonable for him to ask the Commission

g.. ”l
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that is vexry sig-
nificant, if we heep this in its present posture wWe never c¢an re-

leage it. It 1z agreed that the contents of this writing are given

(2]
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1y to the Commission and not in any way published or

raleased by the Commission, that means you can't cver make it pub-

Sen. Russcli. That is right, but read the next sentence.
That this writing is subject to examination by the Commission and
clarification if some points cherein are obscure and neced to be
enlarged upon.

That is sti.

=

1 all zight. He means the story. ile can’t mecan ags
to the cvidence.

The Chairman. Mo.

My. HMcCloy. But he is talking about the contenis of this
wiriting.

The Chairman. VYes.

Mr. McClov. We have those contents now, and when we take
this thing no matier what is in thexe, no matter how relevant or
significanct this becomes, we can nevaer publish it as any substan-
ciation.

Mr. Dulles. Couldn’t there be a general statement at the end
of the lettex scate, that the Commission is not receiving any of
this with the idea it cannoc be used in conneccion with its final

report and so forth and so on.
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Mr. Rankin. I con say chat. Now, let’s look at his nroblem.
4 &

. 1]

if he has given it to us so we can publish, can he sell it to any-

Bedy olge? I chink chat is what is bochering him.

va

I3

The Chairman. Can he wvhat?
Mr. Raankin. Could he sclil this story to be published by
anybody elsc

) Rep. Boggs. What he is tryiag €o gt us ¢o agree that we
1

1
- .

~'wcan € publigh this thing prior to the issuance of our repori, I
2\\\\¢thk that is probubly a fair proposition.
< ﬂi\\

The Chairman. I wouldn‘t object to that.

Dcz.e

e Bogas. Bue &% he is tyving ©o bring us into some other
i J Y

obtuse obliqgations then thatuis somethiing else.

Sca. Rusgsell. Who talked to this wman, Mr. Rankin?

Fre. Rankin. I did.

Rep. Ford. Can’i you call him and ask him vhat his ¢rue
intentc is and if he is doing the one thing which we all seem to
#ree is the proper one we won't have aany trouble, and a scntence or
two clarifying it would not be as objectionable so far as he is

‘e

coacerned but if he has got something clse in mind I think you can

detect it in the conversation you might have with him.

Mr. Rankin. The only thing I am bothered about is in the
matter of law wvhether he has, once he has this property, which
can be sold to a publisher, and he lets wus have it with the right

to publish at any time whother he sitill has the property to sell, I

think that is what he is twying to get ac here.

"
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I chink if we wrotce him bacl: and said that we would agree not

o publish it uncil our ~- che Commission’s reporit was published

lecway, and it still doesn’t answer

()

that would give hiwm plenty o
his questioa abouc wiether he has already disposed of his piroperty

buc T don‘t ¢hink we can say thact to him without cramping

Thae Chairman. Dut, Lee, doa*t you think that this discussion

ig a little beside the point? Couldn't he copyricht this wmaterial

e

n

act that we use it in our repori wouldn't

31}

righict away, aad the
give anybody elsae a right to publish tt. You can't take a man's
boolk that is copyrighted and take it into o lawsuit and intreduce it
as evideace aad chen put it in the record and now say it is ia theo
public domain. Anykedy can use itc.

b, Rankin. Mr. Chief Justice, I think if he icts us have
the document -—-

The Chairman. Yes.

Mr. Rankin. -- aad there is any implication we have any right
to publish at any time he may have gotten it in the public domain,
that is what botihers me abouc the guestion.

Rep. Boggs. So far at least this is not copyrighted.

pMr. Rankin. ¥o, it is not copyrighted and we have got it.

So ho is trying to protect himself as to whether he gets it into
public domain by this kind of proviso and I thought we could
say we won’c do anvthing bafore our date of publication about

publishing it. We won’t say that we ever will publish it in such a
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communication, and we would still leave it open to him to say well,

he hasn®t done anythiag with it to release it inco the public domain

b
But we don © give nam what he asks

~

=

or, which would close tchat
doox for him. Do vou follow me?

The Choirman. I think you can worl that out, don‘t you
think he can?

Mr. BDulles., I think along these lines. You sce if che

r-\"\‘\__\t:'.rr;e iimit has alvcady expired, caa vou extend it?

Mvr. McClov. . Vo can®*t lock our hand-about cver publishing

The Chaivman. Vo, we.can‘t.
Mr. MeCloy. You can comﬁit that you won't make your rcpori
hafore the 1l5th, the date that he is concerned about. I mean if
he says, “"Vou publish it tomorrow, I am out of luck," well, we
don’t contemplate puklishing it within less than 30 days or with-
in 30 davs.

Mr. Ramlin. Of course, I don't want to sdy when you are going
to publish it. So, I think I would handle that by telephone.
"L don’t know vhen the Commission is going to publish but you don't
med to worry about the imuwediate period."

Mr. McClov. Vou can give him assurances on that.

#r. Rankin. On that part. |

Mr. McCloy. But you can’t accept this thing with a complete

prohibition against publishing ever.

Mx. Rankin. » even at the time of your zeport, you have got

e ]



in her own handwriting in Russian and I

Biw . Rosdoilie. This isg

would think 2t would be a very important document for the Commission
to have as a parec of its basic papers.

e, fleCloy. Yes. I supposc it has been photostateda alroeady?

Bz, Rankin. I an sucve of chat. The Secret Serxrvice is (rans-
lating it.

Me. McCloy. Becausc he may ask for it back again beforc

13 transiated.

[~
s

Mir. Rankin. I aw svro thac is done.

Mr, McClov. You had better check on it.

Mr. Rankin. I will.

Mr. lMcCloy. There are more ramifications in this case.

Mr. Chief Justiee, I have to take a six o’clock plane be-
cause Y have to escort Queen Frederika to a dinner tonight in New
York and I unavealt any Lese Majesty here.

(Discussion off the record.)

The Chairman. Would you mind skimming over any of these thing:
that we will take uvp before you go?

Sen. Russcll. Ruby’s lawvyers seem to have transcribad his

jury arqgument richt here.
(Laughter)
Mr. Dulles. What number are we on? M?

The Chairman. dack was looking over it to see if there was
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anvching he would Llike to discuss.

Mr. FeCloy. We are wexfectly clear.

en. nuscelli. He has done veryihing bot subwic o roeguest co

T omave auyching. So, we will just go dovm and ¥ will ¢o when I

CR T The Chairman. ¥es. Then we will go on to the sueni one.

L The time of che hearing afiey February lst, butc heifore Fehzu-
3
ary 15, chat iz what he reguesis, and ¥ think we ought to accommo-

dace him oa that aad ¥ think we ought to have her tostimony as
soon as we reasonabhly can.

L suggest if it ig at all possible we have the heoring right
in this room cuietly, and gs we speak of eavlier in the meeting,
have her brought here zs guictly as possibilce.

I can be present ac that time. Who else would like o ke
here at thac time?

Ren. Boggs. Uhat day would thiz be?

The Chaixvman. We havenit fixed a date.

Scir. Rugssell.  Detweon the lst and 15th of February.

Rep. Boggs. L wouldlike to be present if possible.

Sen. Cooper. T would like to be, too.

The Chairman. ALY right.

Sen. Russell. I suggest, Mc. Chairman, that you notify all

the wanbers of the Comnission,
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'"he Chaixrman. Oh; certainly, but just so we sort of inow.
We will nctiiv cveryvbody.
Rep. Boguws. ¥ cant be here cither on the 5th ox Gin.

Sen. Russeii. ¥ don't thinlt & can be here cither of thosco

haten. KA1 right.  Staff wmewbers to conduct the
be, would that be Adawms?  Thac
woulid be Rankin.

My, Rankin. That would he wme.

The Chairmen. You are going ©o do thac, ves, that is right.

Mr, MeClov. When do you chink vou will get the traaslacion oz
that documment?

M. Rankin. We have better than half of it alveady, and it is--
it docont add anything; Yo is just in a foym that is really

guite an incerescting scory but somebody has helped her, I am sure

o
=

and i1t is wore o

3

a negazine article still than testimony, and I
am sere ~-

Mz . McCloy. Nochiang spectacular zbout it?

Mr. Rankin. Yo, noching at all.

fiw. leCloy. I think this fellow Levine is trying to pep it
up.

My. Rankin. ¥ think they have a little more sec in and all
thoge things in itc.

Mr. Dulles. s he in touch with her, closely in touch with

1
]
D

hex Tsaac Don Levine?
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g what I hcard through Life Magazine and

j=-

Mz, HeClow. ‘That
they were throwing in this note she was now saying, diving avidenco

she was going o put evidonee in chis thing that he was a Soviet

agent.

Mr., Belles. T ocan get him in and have a frieandlv tallk. T haw
kncim him.

Senctor Russell. Yhat will blow the 1id if she tosiilfine to

The Chairmen. ALL right.

Cthew matters regarding Mrs. Oswald, what response does tha
Commission wiszh to make regarding inguiries regoaxding access to
ivg. Oswald by ACLU and otherg?

The Amervican Civil Liberiies Union down ac Dallas, did he

- .. )

vrite U a letter, wee, or was that just o newspaper item?

o)
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My . Ranlii. just a nowspaper item.
The Chairman. In a newspaper itcem demanded to see Mrs.

O=wald ¢o soc if she was being rescrained unconstitutionally of her

=

crecy and I thought ~~ her lawyers told the Union that she was

not being restrained, but they wanted to see her personally, and
T don't thinl we >COL16 have, afforxd to have, a great issue magde

of that, so when the time comes, T think we ought o try to make

arrangemeni:s ©o lct somecone see her and talk to her and maybe wa

can do it at the time of her testimony heve.

Mr. Bulles, Isa't Ernesﬁ Angell the hecad of ACLU?

r. Rankin. hat was New Yorl, this is Dallas.

o
—
tar
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Sen. Rugsell. T don't think they have a right to invade her

to thewm. She has got herw

....
Vs
N
()

puivacy 1Y she doeen i wane o €a!
own lawyes.
T17- 3

the Chairawan., She deesnic aave to wall to them at all.
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on*i jnow that we have her in our custody,

why should we cet iato that, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Rankain. We do have a little problem because the Secret
Service came to us and said, "Shall we quit our surveillance over

her 7%

Sen. Ruesselil. Oh, no, we can‘t do that.

=
=
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said we can‘t co that. because she would slip
right acvoss the border and be gone, and if it got down to that
issue, I supposc they would say we told them to stav there, blame
it on us.

My, HMeCloy. Is that something we have & responsibilitv to
tell the ACLU about?

Mr. Ran¥in. No.

Mr. MeCloy. She is vepresented by counsel, she is herself
satisfied with this?

Mx. Rankin. Oh, ves.

My, McCloy. Katzenbach tallked to her akout it, told ne he
talked to her about it. She had no objection, she seeimed to like
e idea, as a matter of fact, because she was being protected.

Rep. Boggs. She knows they are there, doesn't she?
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M. Ronitin. T thiak her lawyers like the

idea Becavsa ic koeyn

SCOoYy out

The Chainmal

nublic vrelaocions., LT it werent for the Commission we woulda'i

want thew to get the story around we were scguestering chis woman or

preventing her from having her liberty, don’t vou know, and Sust sc
] N . J

16y

?

A

TN we can seat her here before

My

the Commission because chat is whatc

fellows like Belli and 1like thiz fell
the wmother, will do, and ¥ just thought if we could wash it out

gome way it would be a simple thing to do, I am

sure.
Rep. Boggs. Of course, the other side of the coin, as I

sce it, 1f this woman shovld slip out of the country, we would

look like fools.
The Chairman. Wouldn't we, though,

Mr. Dulies. Couldn't we tell the Secret Service if they have

a veputable fellow, ACLU, to go and see her, without going on record

Mr. Rankin. Yt isn’t quite so simple because the prass is so

unhappy about hexr being away from the pross that she -- one of

the Congressmen called me and asked me about his newspaper notc

being able to get a story from her.

>

S50, they were using all kinds of devices,

Sen. Russell, They are undoubtedly pres ing the ACLU. That
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v down there and the papers arc

e, Bulles, I8 we maincain i@ Dan wa avre going €o run Lnco
The trounlie soonew or lacoer.

The Chairwman. If she comes up hexre with her lawyer and she say

to ve, YThis men do owy Lowuver," who hos che zicht o soy she 1o Lo-
ing rescrained. The moze I think of it, IL.ee, the less I think we
arce under any obhligation. rf she shows any reticence when the comes
?

Sen. Russelil. ¥ thipk it might be well whoever is accompaaying

{=t

hexe to tell hex these people want to see hexr aad ask her if she

wants to see them and do it in the preceance of her lawyer and he

i going to tell her to say, "No" and he docsn't wani anvbody to
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story is sold and in the Conmiscion vou can
say tne question was asked on the recommendacion of her lawyers

if she wanted to sece the Civil Liberties Union and she said she had

I

fez

al

o

N0 NECESSLTY al

The Chairman. I think that is right, Lee, we will let it

(@)

ride untcil she comes here.
We nave tallked over already the probiem the veturn of the

rersonal properity and have agreed that should not be done.

te

Next is Tecem L, disclosurce of investigative materxial o

District Acvcorney Wade and attorneys for Ruby.

Now, we have requests from both, the District Attorney re-

guested and Ruby®s lawyers demanded that we give them everything we
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have. They want co come in here and sce evervihing we have,. make

support it. v is about ten pages loag. & chial we have o cake o

v gtand on thae thing.

Scn. Quogell. The ™3Y and Secreot Scxvice if they can Lici
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it out of theowm ict them have itc.

G TRUPRRP O S . 1 S e e ~va P IR T UL JAPRN
The Zholzmain. 'MThoe tronile is we are in o Little kind thove,

Senatcor, because the #BI has written to these people and has said,

1t nr

Wow, we ave perifectl

g

willing for you to have anything that the
Cowmmission says vou might have."

I have got -«- have youugot chosa letters

Mr. Roakin. That is on the bottom.

Sen. Russell, that is what you midht expect, they are pasce
ing the buck.

My. Ranicin. They are right ahocad of 12 on your tab.

The Chairwan. Right ahead of 12.

My, Rankin. ¥Yes.

The Chairman. Oh, ves.

Well, we have quite a bit of corraspondence preceding it but

ey
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thought I would write to their lawyers. It is a

suggesced draic, "Dear Mr. So and Bo: I have your letter of
Janvary 9 requesting ‘the report minutes and all evidence of the
Commission created by exacutive order 11130, dated Wovember 29,

1983, crecated by Prasident Lyndoa B. Johnson to reporc upon the

]

]
-
]
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o
to
o
st

apnedy and the sheoting of his
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assailant, Lee Oswald,® and stating your rcasons for desiring
The same.
e

his i o advise you ¢iiav the President's Commission Ls

nov @ prosccuciag agency, and up to the pregent time has befo:

V-t

it fox consideration the evaluacioa and eveantually a reportc to the

Stacte and local coverament agencies. These documents for lack of

N time have not been evaluaced andno conclusions have been rceached

7Y
3 . ) - - . . . - .- S . 1
N~ conceraing them. ‘fhe originals arve in the agencics from which

o
™ o7 ey vere received end any relationship between chem and the casc of

vour client st be established with thosze agencies. The Commis-
sion in no way changes or limits the powers and responsibilities

of any law enforcement agency in perfornring its duties incident to

-
(i
€
&]
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[

The prodjaecuclion or acianseol crimina-

"Aftes discussion of your request with the Commission I am
auchorized to advise you that it is not within the province of the
Commicsion to respond Zavorably to your request

-

en. Russell. ¥ think that i1s a good lecter and I mwe

[97]

we approve it as well as the next one.

Rep. Poxd. Support.

The Chairman. All in favor say aye.

The nest onc goes to Mr. Hoovex, and he has put us in a
bind on the thing, and I thought this would be the appropriate
lecter.

"Deaxr . Hocver: I have your letters of Januarcy 10, 14 and

]
4



nng

//L //L)

7
-

o}

15 concerning the raguest of Bistrict Attornev 'ade of Dallas
County, Toxan, and e, John Tonshill and his associates in che
defenge of Jock L. Ruby for relecase to then for their rospeciive

vses of inforwntion concerning the assassination of President Kenne-

n

{ef
e

dy and the subgeguent killing of Weae . Oswald, his allieged

2

cen made to the Commission through

o

ey mn DUNUPR TR SR
Ine same redgucst aas

”

me Hv Hr, Tonahill,

!

for your infermation, I am enclosing a copy
of wy letter o hiinm. The Commission, of course, is not a prose—
weing agency. It is not the custodian of any originalg—-"

B . lcClicy. I agree with this,

Tac Chaivman. All right, Jack, goodbye, have a good TYip,
"-~ Che copics of documents in its possession have come

co it through the cooperation of variocus federal, Stace and local

t_l

agencies as auchorized by execucive order 11130. I¢ considers

itself only as a trustea of this information for‘the specific pur-
poscs enumerated in that executive order by the President.

While the work of the Commission would be greatly handicapped if
the information contained in the swmmaries of work reports sub-
mitted to it by the agencies should become common knowledge bhe-
fora itc work is completed, it does not have the authority nor the
desire ¢o limit the normal powers or responsibilities of any agency
of governmenc, Federal, State or local, in relation to the prose-

cution or defeanse of any ¢riminal case.

"The Commission has, therefore, auchorized we to advise you
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15 and the other Federal ayencies that it will not respond favoraklvy to

e ond that it will not urge you or thewm to make any

L’A

sueih regua

iatron from vour own judoment of what 1 reguived of vour acency

h-

by law.”
Rep. Ford. Very good lettexr.

Son. Rucsell,

]
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=
e
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that it be adopced.

Ta

him, bui

[
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The Chairan. didn't wanc to arguce witch

Sen. Russall. He just gotc the buck back right on his desk.

Rep. Forxd., Do you want a motion?

Scn. Russell. I alseady made a motion on both of them, I
wead both of chenm.

The Chairman. #All in favor say ave

All right.

Now, we have a sinilar request from Mark Lane, the lawyer in
Mow Yorl, who savs he vepresents Mrsg. Lee Harvev Oswald bafore the

Commission, and I suggest that we give him the same kind of an

Rep. Beggs. L 0 move,

Rep. PFoxd. Support.

Mr. Dulles. Do we have thoe draft here?
iy, Raniiin. Yeso.

Sen. Russell. I just read it.

Sen. Cooper. I might suggest he says that Marina is being held

in the sccret nacture of her coafinement. What authority does he have




16

. Nonkin., Meriva hacs an affidavit.

X ~ -

Son. Nuccceli. e doesa’t clain €o renroSceiul thie WiLo. Fic
represents the mother. ile has got an affidavit here signed by her.
He is tha one who went down there soliciting the business in
Teoxas.

Sen. Cooperx. Representing the interesis of Lec Harvey Oswald.

Where does he get the authority to represent him?

.
~ N . . ’ ~—— ..
N Mr. Rankin. Only by this affidavit.

Sen. Cooper. Only the wife,

Mr, Tanliin. '‘the wvifa.

~
{

Sen. Russclli. If there were any right it would be in the
vife and not the mother.

The Chairman. Lee, would yvou take up the nexc ona,che

scudy O0f sacu O Scexret Scrvice

w
-y

ity precauvtions?  The first letctor

rJ‘.

alveady sent requesting recommeindacions and copics of studices and
so Zorth.

Mr. Raakin. They ave in the process of revising their pro-

cedures in regard to protecting the President, and we have asked

them for that material from the Secret Service.

Wow, we were asking the Commission now whether we should ask
for similar information from the other agencies because we have the
problem that is involved in this whole thing of pooling information
chat comes to the attcontion of one intelligence agency.

Por oxomm le, the £BI’s information about Oswald that was not
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cthey could put it into their
special nlace, their »csearch place that thew could have and which
chey cheeis out whicn thoy go from one place to anothoer.

W, apparently there iz the considerable proklem about that
information being brougnht to the ottencion of various acencies that

-

would huve an iLucercse an it, and the guestion of where it can Lo

povied. There is on the octher side of the coin the question of
wnecher oxr nct vho other agency is encitled, bhas sufficient

secuwilty or its neople are safe enough to give this confidentciol
ormation o, which some of the agencies suv, "Well, we couldnt®:
give any information of some of our activities because our people

",
K 1

wonld ke killed immediacely if thet agency got the information.’

2

Of ccursge, cach one claims that it is the secure agenecy and
the other one can’t be trusted with anything.

Mc. Dulles. € heard that before.

. Replin. Zo we think for you to evaluate this whole
thiag first, you have the problem of what was done at the time in
regard to protecting the President. We have the problem of what
they are doing with ielation, what they did with relation, to their
oin stancards and 3o forth at the time, and there is a considerable

problem in that area.
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are tyying to do now to improve their
proccdures, and what might be done by this Commission in suggaesting

action that could improve the whole set up. There isn‘t any gues-

e
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pending a tremendous amount of moaey in the




sut whether

i3 govaramenc for accumulating all kinds of information.
it ge s the oloce chat it chould for the most effcctive meanag ic
one of the things 1 ¢hinic this Commission is going to desire to
sav somcething sbouc. At least we want to prescent it to you fox
vour gtcenclon and see vhat you want to do ahout it.
Rep. ¥Poxd. The imwediace problem then is vhether ve are go-
. ing to ask thean co teil ug, one, what they did prior to, and now
e
R
YU what thoey arc anticipaciag they will do in the future.
- r~
Sy
My, Rankin,. That is righi.
we gotten a report tfxrom the Secret Sexrvice,

Rep. Doggs. iEave

of the Commission?

the members

Rankin.

M.

Rep. Boggs.

Me. Sulles. &
thouglhic.
Sein. Russcell.

Rep. Boggs.

3en. Russcll.
Somebody told me they came around when

Rep. Boggs.

of town and I had
Rep. Tord.
parcment, but I

Mr.

problem about it.

Rep.

T didn’

7ord.

Yas, we circulaced that quite a whilce ago.

¥ never did geit one.
haven't scen anytching from cthe Texas rolice,

i saw the Secret Saervice.

t see it.

T don‘t see the Texas police.
T was out

10t seen ic.
got the additional FBI ones and the State De-

T

doa’t -~ I am almost cere¢ain --
re,I will give you my copy if thexe is any

He

bulies.

I have noc rececived one of thosa.
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Rep. Bogss. I gidn't get one of those.

The Chairmon. ¥You did noi get a Secrei Scrvice one?

Rep. Poxd. I don*t have thatc.

Rep. Boggs. I am most anxious to read it.

The Chairman. You take yours. We will ¢et vou a copy.

Rep. Bogygs. Tou keep yours.

Mr. Rankin. Thev are supposcd to have gone ouc.

Rep. Boggs. Appaventcly ic went ©o my home and the

leave it chere.

Sen. Russell. Tt is hand delivered.

(=

y vouldn’t

Rep. Boggs. So I would appreciate it if it were delivered

=

to ny Congressional office.

Mr. Rankio. ¥ am surprised they didn't let us know they
didn*t doliver it?

The Chairman. All right.

Lee, the next item is --

Sen. Russell. T don*t know whether formal action
on that. But I think it is all right.

Mr. Dullcs. We can éet a concensues anyway tchat
right and we will go ancad.

The Chairman. I think so.

Mr. Rankin. The only thing left is what you tell

was caken

it is all

the press,

The Chairman. Ko, there is ore thing before that. I skipped

the question about frequency and schedule for Ffuture Commission
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mectings. Do we wvant regular meetings or do vou want them called
by the Choiw,

Ser.. Russelli. T don't know as to how vou are going ©o arwande
é'day thet vould be agrecable to evervbody. It just so happens
the Senate was not in session today so Senacor Cooper and I
had a fiecld day oxcept a great deal of work I had intended to do in
my office will have to go over but I still think that the only
way we can proceed ic on the call of the Chaivman, and those of ug
wiio can get there will be therxe, and I think you will always have a

guorum. ‘There will be times when some of us will not be able o

©

L-;l

atcend but I see o otvher way ¢o run it.

Rep. Boggs. I agreaq.

Me. Delles. There is no easy way of fiwing the next meet-
ing, is there, and not fixing a lot of meetings ahead.

Rep. Doggs. Didn’é wé pretty much decermine on when Mrs.
Oswald ==

Sen. Russcll. Yes, I understood she was going to come here
the 4th or 5th qf February.

Rep. ?ord. The first week in February.

Sen. Cooper. I wyould like Lo ask if it was possible for us o

come together to have an interim report from counsel and the staff

about your judgment about the investigation and so forih.

M. Dulles.

think that would be useful in helping us out
in our reading.

Rep. Toggs. Yes, perhaps one day next wecek.
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Sen. Russeil. I would also like to meet these counsel,your

assistants,0s wmany of them as are here. I won't be able to do it
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in wy officc since 4:30.
Mr, Dulles. My, Chairman, I would be happy to give a diimi

these peowple at the hlibi Club.

The Chairman. Mo, I think it would be better for us to do

~
-~
N Rep. Sowgs. ¥ wouldn © do it
Cx\\\ WWide JUVUCGL . LW BASES .
£ A o
DN o . I "
&SR Mr. Dulles. ¥ wasn’t thinking of work.

The Chairman. For the present anyway to do it right here, to
stoxt it off on a bhusincess basis.

M. Rankin, The next weeting that we will try to have next

sacause wnfortunately I have people who have been sitting

weelk we will have the staff come in and meet vou the first thing and

then you can see tne kind of people they are.

The Chairman. Lee, you work it out with the members here as
to when you can, wieh they can have it. I will be availablc any
day nexc weak.

Sen. Cooper. 2nd have a little rxeport on the way the inquiry
i3 directod would e helpful.

The Chairman. Is it all vight for you co have them at two
o’clock the way we have been having them?

Rep. Boggs. Well, as long as we don’t have a heavy program
loor it is all right with me. I happen to be the majority

whip over thare.




cngagement for a lorge group of people with the Scerctary of lguoi-
arleure cither Monday or Tusday of next week and if that doesn’t
conflict londay would xeally be the best day because that is
usually the lightest day in the coagress.

The Chaivman., I will be avallable any day you want we. So

<.

ve will work ate.:

\!\
. \:\ Well, gentleomen, now this officeis available to you any tcime
CIOIN 0~
<
£ ~ O you wanc co cowe over here to work and you have got stenographic
3

help, vou have evervihing vou want and ii

l‘n

there are more tchan

can work ficro comforitably you can work im another room, ihey have
got the space. Tais is your room right here.
Rep. Boggs. I think these quarters are very fine.

Mr. Chaizman, you and Hr. Ranlkin will handle the press

rveleasc.
Sen. Cooper. I want to say I think this has been a very good

meetcing, very holpiua

The Chairman. There isn’t muach we want to tell them.

Rep. Boggs. I think this is a very, very fine document. I
want to congratuiate the staff for gecting ic up.

Rep. Pord, May I mako just one suggestion, we have had two
such files like this. Is thexe any way of having a looseleaf book
for ecach of us which would have & little firmer, more permanent
method of keeping these things?

Mr. Rankin. € think we could do that.




IA NG

"J

DIl

/s

)

piyie*
7

fhe Chairman. Yes.

~

s, Zulles. Very useful.
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My, Ranizin.

Ky, Duiles. There is no dato.

The Chairmawn. Sooduight, gentlemen.

Moaday will ha all richt for me.

4
]
o

The Chairvman, ALl rig

Mr. Bullies. Honday.

(Whereupor, at 5:50 p.m., the Commission recessed, to

rcconvene Monday, January 27, 1964.)

, e

Thece zre for vou to ctake alo
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Senator. We will sce you later.



